
   

 

   

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 6:00pm 
Zoom Meeting ID: 889 8252 5535       Passcode: 675736 

 One tap mobile    929-205-6099 

 

Page Agenda Item 

 1. Call to Order – 6:00PM 

 2. Adjustments to the Agenda  

 3. Visitors & Communications 

 4. Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of Minutes 
i. Meeting of 12/30/24 

 B. Clerk’s Office Licenses & Permits 
C. Authorize the Manager to execute contract(s) 

 4-a. Approve City Warrants  
i. Approve week of 1/8/25 

 5. City Clerk & Treasurer Report 

 6. Liquor/Cannabis Control Boards 

 7. City Manager’s Report 

 8. New Business 

 A. 2nd Reading Warned 6:20PM Ord. #2024-03: Winter Parking Ban 
B. Discuss resident FY26 budget survey 
C. Set elevation funding priorities 
D. Approve legal services policy 
E. Flood Resiliency Plan update (Gustin) 
F. Approve warning for February 13, 2025 Ward Caucus to elect a Councilor from Ward II (Clerk) 

 9. Upcoming Business 

 10. Round Table 

 11. Executive Session – personnel 

 12. Adjourn 

 

The next regular meeting of the City Council is scheduled for Tuesday, January 14, 2025.  
 

Other Meeting and Events 

 

January 9 

Justice, Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Belonging Committee 

6:30 PM Public Safety Building  

1

citymanager
Typewritten Text
3

citymanager
Typewritten Text
6

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text
10

citymanager
Typewritten Text
82

citymanager
Typewritten Text
84

citymanager
Typewritten Text
89

citymanager
Typewritten Text
93

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text



1 

 

             City of Barre, Vermont 
 

 
    

  
 
 

MEMO 
 

TO:   City Council 

FROM: The Manager 

DATE:  1/3/2025 

SUBJECT: Packet Memo re: 1/7/2025 Council Meeting Agenda Items  
 

Councilors: 
 

The following notes apply to packet support materials for the Subject Council Meeting Agenda.     
 

Adjustments to the Agenda 

I will request an adjustment to the agenda to add a new consent agenda item number 4-D to name the Manager and Clerk 

as authorized representatives for purpose of requesting a $611,458.40 requisition from a 2019 bond issued by the City. 

The prior authorized representatives were former Manager Mackenzie and former Clerk Dawes.  If this agenda item is 

approved by the Council, it will require ratification on January 14, 2025.   

 

4-C Authorize the Manager to execute contract(s) 

There are no contract(s) for approval. 
 

8-A 2nd Reading Warned 6:20PM Ord. #2024-03: Winter Parking Ban 

I have scheduled a second reading for the changes proposed by staff to the section of ordinance that governs the winter 

parking ban.  Based on preliminary observations of the new winter parking rules pilot, staff is recommending a permanent 

change to ordinance to start parking bans at 11:00PM.  We believe this change would benefit plowing operations under 

the new and old winter parking rules.  If the ordinance is approved by the Council on 2nd reading, it would become 

effective on January 25, 2025 (14 days following publication in the January 11, 2025 edition of the Times Argus).   
 

8-B Discuss resident FY26 budget survey 

Several Councilors have suggested that the City issue a resident survey to inform development of the FY26 budget.  Staff 

plans to seek targets from the City Council at the February 11, 2025 meeting.  As a result, staff believes it would be 

prudent to develop and issue a budget survey that can inform the Council’s deliberations at that meeting. The packet 

includes a detailed memo and example surveys from other communities.  
 

8-C Set elevation funding priorities 

The packet includes a memo with staff recommendations for elevation funding priorities.  These staff recommendations 

are based on feedback received from the Agency of Natural Resources. 
 

8-D Approve legal services policy 

The City has observed an unwritten policy about seeking legal advice.  This unwritten practice has served the City well.  

In my time as Manager, the City has not had any major decision successfully challenged.  I believe it is important to 

codify this policy to ensure that it is honored and to ensure that City staff and elected officials have clear standards about 

how the City’s legal risks are handled and mitigated.   
 

8-E Flood Resiliency Plan update (Gustin) 

In accordance with the schedule shared by Councilor Gustin, an update will be provided on section 3-3 of the plan, which 

relates to the Auditorium.  The packet includes an update prepared by the Manager on two grants that will support updates 

at this historic building.   
 

8-F Approve warning for February 13, 2025 Ward Caucus to elect a Councilor from Ward II (Clerk) 

Former Councilor Waszazak was elected as one of Barre City’s two state representatives in November 2024.  As a result 

of the vacancy created by his resignation effective at 11:59PM on December 31, 2024, a Ward Caucus must be warned, in 

accordance with the City Charter, to elect a replacement until the next election.   

         R. Nicolas Storellicastro 

                   City Manager 

(802) 476-0240 

citymanager@barrecity.org 

     6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          Barre, VT  05641 

       www.barrecity.org 

2

mailto:citymanager@barrecity.org
http://www.barrecity.org/


To be approved at 01/07/25 Barre City Council Meeting 

 1 

 

Special Meeting of the Barre City Council (Draft) 

Held December 30th, 2024 at 5pm 

Council Chambers-Barre City Hall  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order by Mayor Thomas Lauzon at 5:00pm. The Mayor 

immediately explained the inaccurate wording on the original meeting warning when it should have been 

warned as a Special Meeting. Following the guidelines in Charter- chapter II, sec. 203 and in Ordinances- 

Article I, sec. 2.6, the Special Meeting was properly warned at noon. 

 

A motion to adjourn the “regular meeting” was motioned by Mayor Lauzon, seconded by Councilor Deering, 

approved.  

 

The warned Special Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order in person and via video platform by 

Mayor Thomas Lauzon at 5:02 PM in the Council Chambers at City Hall, Barre, Vermont.  In attendance were:  

From Ward I, Councilors Emel Cambel and Councilor Sonya Spaulding; from Ward II, Councilors Amanda 

Gustin (remote) and State Representative Teddy Waszazak; and from Ward III, Councilors Samn Stockwell and 

Michael Deering. City staff members present were City Manager Nicolas Storellicastro and Clerk/Treasurer 

Cheryl Metivier. 

 

A brief, 10 minute pause to the Council meeting was called by Mayor, for the purpose of clarifying the 

legality of whether Councilor Waszazak who had resigned on December 17th, but also rescinded his 

resignation verbally during the December 17th council meeting, could participate in the next agenda item. 

The concern was brought to the table by Councilor Stockwell and Councilor Spaulding. 

 

The City attorneys were consulted by Manager Nicolas Storellicastro, and then advised to allow the 

Councilor to cast his vote. 
 

Absent: none 

 

Adjustments to the Agenda – none 

 

Visitors & Communications – none 

 

Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of Minutes 

  i. Meeting of December 17, 2024 

 

 B. Clerk’s Office Licenses & Permits 
 

Business name; Event Event Date Council Approval 

Liquor Licenses    

Blood’s Catering Darn Tough Annual  January 10th  

Bevo LLC Catering Governor Scott’s 

Inauguration 

January 11th  

Martignett Co. of NH Inc 

Sampling 

Barre Opera House 

Burlesque Festival 

January 17th  

QM Store Inc 2nd Class Liquor Lic & 

Tobacco 

Annual Renewal  

Cannabis    

3



To be approved at 01/07/25 Barre City Council Meeting 

 2 

 

 

 C. Authorize the manager to execute contract(s) - none 

   

D. Authorize Mayor to execute an amendment to extend the option for the Prospect Heights 

property to October 15, 2025. 

  

Motion to approve consent agenda made by Councilor Cambel, seconded by Councilor Deering-approved 

         Note; Councilor Spaulding voting - NO 

Approve City Warrants  

 i. Ratify week of 12/25/2024 

 ii. Approve week of 01/01/2025 

 

Motion to approve city warrants-Move made by Councilor Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Cambel 

(Councilor Spaulding Abstained) - approved 

 

New Business 
  

Barre Area Development Corp. board members, Bob Lord, Steve MacKenzie, Carl Rinker and Al Flory gave 

a presentation identical to the proposal they had presented to the Council earlier in the month, in regards to a 

community driven project to purchase 143 N. Main St (the old “JJ Newbury” building). The property is to be 

purchased for $1,400,000 dollars from current owner Jeff Jacobs in order to raise the building creating a 

healthier and safer area with the intention to redevelop the lot and increase the grand list.   

 

Included in the proposal, the BADC asked the pledge of $400,000 dollars from Barre City’s Special Projects 

funds, through a sponsorship commitment/memorandum of understanding, with no risk of loss for Barre City 

monies. The remaining funds would be raised through donors, private investors and any one who wants to 

participate. No funds would be asked until the $400,000 was the final amount needed.  

 

With many community members speaking publicly about the ambitious project including; Lisa Liotta, Conner 

Godin, Amy Galford, Ed Stanak, Sue Higby, Danielle Owczaski, Caitlin Burnham, Ginger Cloud, Beth 

Hilgartner, Joellen Mulvaney, Jake Hemmerick, Katie Hulbert, Bern Rose, Michael Boutin, Ellen Kaye 

 

The main take away from these community members were not to pledge the funds on this project, but use those 

funds for infrastructure improvement or assisting in home buyouts to make flood victims whole and use other 

means to obtain ownership of the abandoned property, including levying fines, orders to raise with given 

timelines etc. 

 

A motion to table the “Ratification of Council’s 12/17/2024 decision to pledge $400,000 for the acquisition of 

143 N. Main St. by BADC subject to a sponsorship agreement”, was moved by Councilor Spaulding, and 

seconded by Councilor Stockwell.  

 

Voting yes, were; 

 

Councilor Spaulding 

Councilor Stockwell 

Councilor Cambel 

Apple Soup LLC Alternatives Indoor Cultivator; 

Tier 1 

Annual 

Renewal 

 

    

4



To be approved at 01/07/25 Barre City Council Meeting 

 3 

 

Voting no, were; 

 

Councilor Deering 

Councilor Gustin 

Councilor Waszazak 

Mayor Lauzon 

 

Motion denied. 

 

A motion to approve the “Ratification of Council’s 12/17/2024 decision to pledge $400,000 for the acquistition 

of 143 N. Main St. by BADC subject to a sponsorship agreement” was moved by Councilor Waszazak, 

seconded by Councilor Deering 

 

Voting yes, were; 

 

Councilor Deering 

Councilor Gustin 

Councilor Waszazak 

Mayor Lauzon 

 

Voting no, were; 

 

Councilor Spaulding 

Councilor Stockwell 

Councilor Cambel 

 

Motion approved. 

  

 

Motion to adjourn moved by Councilor Waszazak, seconded by Councilor Deering, approved 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:37pm 

 

Next meeting is scheduled for January 7th, 2025 at 6pm. 

 

The open portions of the meeting were recorded on the video platform. 

 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 Cheryl A. Metivier, City Clerk 

5



Page 1 of 4 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: 1/7/2025 

 

Agenda Item No.: 8-A 

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2nd Reading Warned 6:20PM: Ord. #2024-03 Winter Parking Ban 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT or PERSON:  The Manager 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the amended ordinance  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The City has piloted a new forecast-dependent winter parking ban.  This winter, parking will be allowed on City streets 

and parking lots from 1:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m., unless a ban has been issued.  Through several storms, the pilot program has 

been modestly successful.  While most residents are in compliance, approximately 10 vehicles have been towed during the 

last two storm events.   

 

The winter parking ban is authorized by Chapter 17 of ordinance.  Staff does not believe we should codify the new winter 

rules until we know how and if they will work long-term.  However, through implementation of the pilot, we have 

determined that there would be positive long-term value – regardless of whether the new rules are made permanent or not 

– of changing the start time of parking bans from 1:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. of the previous night.  This change will have two 

positive outcomes for operations: 

 Allows plow drivers to begin snow clearing earlier: Under current practice, plow drivers typically do not 

commence plowing until approximately 2:00 a.m.; and  

 Clarifies communication on parking bans: When a ban is issued, it must be issued for the succeeding date/time.  

For example, if the City were to issue a ban on the night of this Council meeting, it would be issued for “Wednesday, 

December 18.”  For most people, that really means that they need to move their car to off-street parking Tuesday, 

December 17 before going to bed.  If a ban starts at 11:00 p.m., it could be communicated as starting on the prior 

night (i.e. Tuesday in the example above).  

 
The attached mark-up of the ordinance also proposes conforming and technical amendments to clean-up the text.   

 

A 1st Reading of the ordinance was held on December 17, 2024, and the amendments were unanimously approved by the 

City Council.  If adopted at 2nd Reading, the amendments to the ordinance would become effective on January 25, 2025, 

14 days after publication in the Times Argus.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Proposed amendments to the winter parking ban ordinance 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:   

 

Move to approve Ordinance #2024-03. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6



Page 2 of 4 

 

City of Barre 

Chapter 17 – TRAFFIC 

#2024-03 
 

The City Council of the City of Barre, Vermont will hold a second reading on Tuesday, January 7, 2025 at 6:20 

P.M. in the City Council Chambers to discuss the following revision to the Code of Ordinances, amended 

Section 17-26, Chapter 17 – Traffic, as follows: 

 

The City Council of the City of Barre hereby ordains that Section 17-26, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances 

of the City of Barre, Vermont is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

Note:  Bold/Underline indicates additions 

[brackets/Strikeout indicates deletions] 

 

Chapter 17 – TRAFFIC 

 

Sec. 17-26. Parking regulations. 

 

(a) No operator or driver of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park the same in any of the following places except 

when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the direction of a police officer or 

official sign: 

 

(1) Within an intersection[.]; 

 

(2) On a crosswalk[.]; 

 

(3) Within six (6) feet of a fire hydrant[.]; 

 

(4) In front of a private driveway[.]; 

 

(5) On any sidewalk[.]; or 

 

(6) Abreast of another vehicle in any street. 

 

(b) No person shall put, place, or park any vehicle on any public street for the purpose of selling or renting the 

same or for the purpose of displaying or advertising the same for sale or rent. 

 

(c) Unless otherwise provided, vehicles in the city shall be parked parallel and close to the curb the full length 

of the vehicle, with right wheels to curb, and, where parking spaces are marked off or painted on the pavement, 

no driver or operator of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park such vehicle otherwise than wholly within the 

spaces so marked off or painted. 

 

(d) [During the period from] Between the 15th day of November of each year to the first day of April of the 

following year, no person shall, between the hours of [1:00 a.m.] 11:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., park any vehicle or 

permit any vehicle to remain parked on any [public highway in the] city street or city-owned parking lot, 

unless such vehicle is parked in a designated overnight parking space with a valid permit. 

 

(e) [– (h) Reserved. 

 

(i)] It shall be unlawful for a person: 

7



Page 3 of 4 

 

 

(1) To park a vehicle for a period of more than seventy-two (72) consecutive hours on any street in the 

city[.]; 

 

(2) [Unless permission is granted by the city manager or designee, to] To park or stop a vehicle in a 

restricted zone, except for the purpose of discharging or receiving a passenger, and then only if the zone 

is not occupied or about to be occupied by a vehicle permitted to use the zone by the city manager or 

designee. If such vehicle approaches, the vehicle without permission shall immediately vacate the zone, 

unless permission is granted by the city manager  or designee[.]; 

 

(3) To park a vehicle in or upon school grounds from 7:00 p.m. until 9:00 a.m. of the following day, 

unless permitted to do so by an officer or other person so empowered to grant such permission by the 

[board of school commissioners of the] city's school district[.]; 

 

(4) To park or stop a vehicle in or upon or operate a vehicle in any real property located within a city 

cemetery, park or playground from one half hour before sunset until one half hour after sunrise on the 

following day, without permission of the city manager or designee. The permission shall be in writing 

and when so parked or stopped shall be exhibited to any police officer requesting to see it[.]; 

 

(5) To park or stop a vehicle on a crosswalk which has been marked on a street by signs or stripping[.]; 

 

(6) To park a vehicle along or on a curb, which has been painted yellow by authority of the city manager 

or designee, unless permission to do so has been granted by the city manager or designee[.]; 

 

(7) To park a vehicle on any street from which merchandise or service is sold or offered for sale, or 

displayed for sale or exhibition, without permission of the city manager or designee, with the exception 

of those vendors who have been issued a vending license pursuant to City Ordinance Sec. 10-16[.]; 

 

(8) [Unless a parking space is otherwise plainly marked on the street, to] To park a vehicle in any 

manner other than parallel and close to the curb edge of the traveled way of a street, the full length of the 

vehicle, unless a parking space is otherwise plainly marked on the street[.]; 

 

(9) To park or stop a vehicle within an intersection, or on a bridge or a sidewalk, or in front of a private 

driveway, or within six (6) feet of a fire hydrant, or abreast of a vehicle parked or stopped at the curb of 

a street, or so as to obstruct traffic[.]; 

 

(10) [Except where parking of vehicles is permitted, it shall be unlawful to] To park a vehicle or place or 

leave anything in a roadway, which may impede or hinder its full and free use by vehicles, except 

where parking of vehicles is permitted[.]; 

 

(11) [It shall be unlawful to] To park a vehicle or place or leave anything which may impede or hinder 

vehicular traffic where "No parking" traffic signs are erected[.]; 

 

(12) [In the parking meter zone, except in a parking space or as otherwise provided, it shall be unlawful 

to] To park a vehicle or place or leave anything in the meter zone, except in a parking space or as 

otherwise provided, which may impede or hinder the full and free use of a roadway by vehicles[.]; 

 

(13) [It shall be unlawful to] To park a vehicle on any city street in such a manner that the vehicle is 

facing oncoming traffic[.]; 

 

8



Page 4 of 4 

 

(14) [It shall be unlawful to] To park any vehicle, other than one properly displaying a valid 

handicapped license plate or valid handicapped parking card issued by the Commissioner of Motor 

Vehicles, in a designated handicapped parking space[.]; and (Ord. No. 1987-4, 3-10-87) 

 

(15) To stop or park any vehicle in an area designated as “No Parking” by signage installed by the 

city. 

 

[Cross reference-Similar provisions, Sec. 17-45.] 

 

[(j) It shall be unlawful for a person to park any vehicle on any street in such a manner or in any way which may 

interfere with the prompt and orderly removal or plowing of snow, removal of ice, or sanding or salting or 

otherwise treating snow or ice by the street department. This section shall be effective only between the hours 

of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. between the 15th day of November of each year and the first day of April of the 

following year. 

 

(k)] (f) For the purpose of cleaning, clearing, oiling, repairing, reconstruction or surfacing a street, sewer or 

waterline, the [street department or the water department or sewage] department of public works may close all 

of a street or part thereof to parking or stopping of vehicles by causing signs to be posted thereon, in 

conspicuous locations, indicating the prohibition of parking thereon. It shall be unlawful for a person to park a 

vehicle on a street or part of a street closed under this section. 

 

[(l)] (g) [An officer of the] The fire department may prohibit parking in street within not more than five 

hundred (500) feet from the scene of a fire which the fire department is attending and engaged in extinguishing, 

when deemed such parking interferes or will interfere with fire-fighting and other duties of the department. 

Signs shall be erected on all streets at the outer limits of the no-parking zone so designated, and the signs shall 

be removed when the needs of the department no longer require. It shall be unlawful for any person to park or 

stop or enter with a vehicle any no-parking zone established under provisions of this section unless authorized 

by an officer of the fire department. 

 

[(m) It shall be unlawful for any driver or operator of a motor vehicle to stop or park such vehicle in any area 

designated as NO PARKING by signage installed by the City of Barre. (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14)] 

 

ADOPTION HISTORY 

 First Reading at regular City Council meeting held on Tuesday, December 17, 2024. Second Reading 

and Public Hearing set by Council for Tuesday, January 7, 2025. 

 Proposed language printed in Times Argus newspaper on Saturday, December 21, 2024. 

 Second Reading and Public Hearing held on Tuesday, January 7, 2025. 

 Adopted at regular City Council meeting held on Tuesday, January 7, 2025 and 

entered in the minutes of that meeting which are approved on Tuesday, January 14, 2025. 

 Posted in public places on Wednesday, January 8, 2025. 

 Notice of adoption published in the Times Argus newspaper on Saturday, January 11, 2025. 

 Effective Saturday, January 25, 2025. 

 

Dated this 7th day of January, 2025 

 

 

Cheryl Metivier 

City Clerk/Treasurer 

9



Page 1 of 1 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: 1/7/2025 

 

Agenda Item No.: 8-B 

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discuss resident FY26 budget survey 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT or PERSON:  The Manager 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss and set parameters for resident budget survey  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

In May 2024, City voters approved a charter change to permanently move Town Meeting Day from the first Tuesday in 

March to the second Tuesday in May.  One of the rationales for this change was to provide for a more data-driven budget 

process informed by more, better, and more accurate information from the current budget year.   

 

The FY26 budget will be a challenge.  The City is still in the midst of recovery from the July 2023 and 2024 floods.  

Further, unless action is taken at the state level, the City will need to make up $1 million of state assistance that was 

delivered last year by our legislative delegation.  Absent additional assistance from the State, it is likely that deep 

programmatic cuts may be required to produce a budget that voters will approve.   

 

The budget development process will begin in February.  At the February 11 Council meeting, staff will provide a 

preliminary baseline of budget conditions and request that Council set a projected tax rate increase that it would be 

comfortable presenting to the voters.  From there, staff will meet in a budget congress and prepare a draft budget for 

consideration by the Council.   

 

Members of the City Council have expressed an interest in issuing a resident survey to receive feedback.  Attached are 

examples of budget surveys issued by (1) Montpelier, Vermont, (2) Port Hope, Ontario and (3) Meaford, Ontario.  

Regardless of municipality size, many surveys share similarities in scope and structure.   

 

From the staff’s perspective, it would be important to include relevant contextual information in any survey tool that is 

used by the City of Barre.  As members of the Council are aware, approximately 75 percent of our expenses are fixed (i.e. 

wages and benefits for staff set by collective bargaining agreements) and 75 percent of our revenue is locally generated 

(i.e. property taxes).  A survey that does not provide that important context could result in misleading or inoperative 

feedback.  

 

As an outcome to this discussion item, it would be beneficial for Council to select a preferred format, example 

questions/topics that members of the Council would like to include in the survey specific to Barre or the upcoming 

budget, and a preferred timeline for issuance and completion.  Staff recommends that a survey be issued and due before 

the Council meets on February 11 so that the results can be used to inform the direction provided to staff.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Example surveys from (1) Montpelier, Vermont, (2) Port Hope, Ontario, and (3) Meaford, Ontario 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:   

 

Discuss FY26 budget survey and provide direction to staff.   

 

 

10



Montpelier, VT | December 11th, 2024

FY26 Budget Planning Survey Results

FY26 Budget Planning Survey Total submissions: 576

Date range: Nov 22, 2024�Dec 10, 2024 Total responses: 14479

What is your age?

How long have you lived in Montpelier?

Created By

Montpelier, VT | December 11th, 2024

FY26 Budget Planning Survey Results

FY26 Budget Planning Survey Total submissions: 576

Date range: Nov 22, 2024�Dec 10, 2024 Total responses: 14479

What is your age?

How long have you lived in Montpelier?

01

11



Which neighborhood/District or area of Montpelier do you live in?

How would you rate the overall quality of services provided by the City of Montpelier?

Created By

Which neighborhood/District or area of Montpelier do you live in?

How would you rate the overall quality of services provided by the City of Montpelier?

02

12



What areas of local government spending do you feel should receive the most funding in FY2026? �Please rank
your priorities)

Created By

What areas of local government spending do you feel should receive the most funding in FY2026? �Please rank
your priorities)

What arWhat areeas of locas of local goal govverernment spending do ynment spending do you fou fee should ree should receiveceive te the lehe least funding in FY2026?   Pleast funding in FY2026?   Please rase rankank 
yyour prour prioriorities)ities)

03

13

eprim
Inserted Text
l



Are there any services or programs that you think should receive less funding or be reduced in FY2026?

���No
���Homelessness Taskforc
���Library, senior center and any services beyond the core of Police, Fire, DPW and infrastructure. In a financial crisis,

as it has been presented you do not invest in feel good directives. Residents and visitors will not ans cannot stay in
a Montpelier filled with crime, fires, broken and snow covered roads... everything else does not matter at this time.
Once the core is fully funded and operating without threat then you can add back in the other luxuries. 

���The Parks Dept is beloved, but we can live without expanding the parks for a couple of years. Same with the Arts.
We already have so much public art that feels like an area that can be put on pause.

���Montpelier has a high concentration of expenses around many administrative functions such as planning, city
managers office, and highly paid heads of various functions.  While I appreciate the folks that work for the City, at
some point we are burdening out tax payers by both supporting local providers and not holding folks accountable
and also requiring more services for those folks.  Springfield Vermont has more folks than Montpelier does, and
half the police budget.

���Public library Homeless funding cuts within city hall
���citywide events, emergency watermain and road repair - fix these items well the first time
���City Hall Budget
���Parks

����Administration
����Montpelier Alive--this much influence and control should not be in private hands.
����I'm not educated enough to comment. I just know the roads are falling apart and we still haven't developed two

parcels of lands we purchased to build affordable housing on. 
����Cut 10 staff, ask for greater employee contributions to health insurance and/or switch to a cheaper alternative.
����The city council and 2026 priorities should be focused on how to grow Montpelier, expand its tax base and

increase our economic competitiveness. Figuring out how more people can affordably live here is key
����My belief is that local municipal governments should not be FUNDING housing projects.  Housing should be

FUNDED by the private sector.
����Administration/Finance
����We should amiantian current levels for public safety, do the necessary for infrastructure and water, then make

significant cuts to the rest.
����Acquistion of rec land. 
����Cultural, social support 
����Administrative personnel
����Arts and Culture, Parks and recreation.  These are nice to have; not must haves.
����Until we get back on our feet, the bike paths and other non-essential programs need to take a back seat.
����Environment and sustainability 
����Administration 
����Public transportation cost way too much for the few users. Forget it.  give it up.  up
����Look at the top wage earners, freeze or reduce salaries, no increases. Maybe eliminate high wage positions that

can be cut.

Created By

Are there any services or programs that you think should receive less funding or be reduced in FY2026?

���No
���Homelessness Taskforc
���Library, senior center and any services beyond the core of Police, Fire, DPW and infrastructure. In a financial crisis,

as it has been presented you do not invest in feel good directives. Residents and visitors will not ans cannot stay in
a Montpelier filled with crime, fires, broken and snow covered roads... everything else does not matter at this time.
Once the core is fully funded and operating without threat then you can add back in the other luxuries. 

���The Parks Dept is beloved, but we can live without expanding the parks for a couple of years. Same with the Arts.
We already have so much public art that feels like an area that can be put on pause.

���Montpelier has a high concentration of expenses around many administrative functions such as planning, city
managers office, and highly paid heads of various functions.  While I appreciate the folks that work for the City, at
some point we are burdening out tax payers by both supporting local providers and not holding folks accountable
and also requiring more services for those folks.  Springfield Vermont has more folks than Montpelier does, and
half the police budget.

���Public library Homeless funding cuts within city hall
���citywide events, emergency watermain and road repair - fix these items well the first time
���City Hall Budget
���Parks

����Administration
����Montpelier Alive--this much influence and control should not be in private hands.
����I'm not educated enough to comment. I just know the roads are falling apart and we still haven't developed two

parcels of lands we purchased to build affordable housing on. 
����Cut 10 staff, ask for greater employee contributions to health insurance and/or switch to a cheaper alternative.
����The city council and 2026 priorities should be focused on how to grow Montpelier, expand its tax base and

increase our economic competitiveness. Figuring out how more people can affordably live here is key
����My belief is that local municipal governments should not be FUNDING housing projects.  Housing should be

FUNDED by the private sector.
����Administration/Finance
����We should amiantian current levels for public safety, do the necessary for infrastructure and water, then make

significant cuts to the rest.
����Acquistion of rec land. 
����Cultural, social support 
����Administrative personnel
����Arts and Culture, Parks and recreation.  These are nice to have; not must haves.
����Until we get back on our feet, the bike paths and other non-essential programs need to take a back seat.
����Environment and sustainability 
����Administration 
����Public transportation cost way too much for the few users. Forget it.  give it up.  up
����Look at the top wage earners, freeze or reduce salaries, no increases. Maybe eliminate high wage positions that

can be cut.

04

14



����I've ranked school support low, since we have an outsized budget/tax bill allocated to schools. Basic city services
should be our top priority. We cannot afford aspirational projects and the infrastructure needs and CONTRACT
SERVICES that come with those aspirations.

����City Hall administration; fire department equipment 
����Recreation/parks
����Education-too much per real students; keep on property tax; too many adul;ts in entire school system.
����Education and Housing
����Administration, no new parks,  education costs are way too high - combine with U�32
����Homelessness and housing. In a free market, housing should take care of itself. VT is too over regulated and

bloated with government. Consolidate departments. No funding for bike trails and Downtown parks until you clear
out the homeless people who make it so the rest of us cannot use the spaces and degrade the community in the
process. Support business development and your tax revenue will naturally increase without having to cut
programs or threaten to increase the tax rates. It is becoming increasingly unaffordable for middle class folks to live
in Montpelier. 

����Meals on Wheels should be transitioned to another provider 
����The city is not in the housing business. And the more you give true homeless people, the more people will come to

this area. 
����City hall
����Education - the schools are already receiving our tax money
����Administration, senior center 
����The bike paths
����Environment, Arts, Parks & Recreation, Homelessness
����Administration at City Level
����Admin costs for the city are to high
����I think infrastructure has to be the priority right now. 
����1. Re: "housing and homelessness support"  I rank that as a top priority bc I think the city should prioritize

investments in housing, which is a longterm solution to homelessness. I do not think the city budget is an
appropriate way to fund ever-increasing costs of providing immediate direct service to the unhoused - we need to
advocate to the state and the feds to increase their funding there.  Re: "education" I ranked it low as pertains to
afterschool programming.  The public prek-12 school budget is not really under local control / within the purview of
the City Council.  Including that in the list of priorities is misleading. My responses above do not mean I think our
MRPS budget is a low priority.

����Housing and Environment and sustainability
����Eliminate the community justice center.  Use the diversion program instead.  Eliminate the idiotic net zero positions,

this is total B.S.  Eliminate the communications positions.  Ridiculous waste of money.  Sell off the golf course, put it
on the tax rolls.  Donʼt waste resources on the bums that stay drunk and high all day every day.  SPEND LESS . THE
TAXES ARE DRIVING ME OUT OF MY HOME!

����ADMINSTRATIVE STAFFING, HOUSING
����No
����Homelessness, k-12 school, climate action, lost nation cost and not paying rent
����Police and Fire
����Parks
����pOLICE, NOT "DEFUND THE POLIC"E, JUST LESS MONEY
����City Hall

Created By

����I've ranked school support low, since we have an outsized budget/tax bill allocated to schools. Basic city services
should be our top priority. We cannot afford aspirational projects and the infrastructure needs and CONTRACT
SERVICES that come with those aspirations.

����City Hall administration; fire department equipment 
����Recreation/parks
����Education-too much per real students; keep on property tax; too many adul;ts in entire school system.
����Education and Housing
����Administration, no new parks,  education costs are way too high - combine with U�32
����Homelessness and housing. In a free market, housing should take care of itself. VT is too over regulated and

bloated with government. Consolidate departments. No funding for bike trails and Downtown parks until you clear
out the homeless people who make it so the rest of us cannot use the spaces and degrade the community in the
process. Support business development and your tax revenue will naturally increase without having to cut
programs or threaten to increase the tax rates. It is becoming increasingly unaffordable for middle class folks to live
in Montpelier. 

����Meals on Wheels should be transitioned to another provider 
����The city is not in the housing business. And the more you give true homeless people, the more people will come to

this area. 
����City hall
����Education - the schools are already receiving our tax money
����Administration, senior center 
����The bike paths
����Environment, Arts, Parks & Recreation, Homelessness
����Administration at City Level
����Admin costs for the city are to high
����I think infrastructure has to be the priority right now. 
����1. Re: "housing and homelessness support"  I rank that as a top priority bc I think the city should prioritize

investments in housing, which is a longterm solution to homelessness. I do not think the city budget is an
appropriate way to fund ever-increasing costs of providing immediate direct service to the unhoused - we need to
advocate to the state and the feds to increase their funding there.  Re: "education" I ranked it low as pertains to
afterschool programming.  The public prek-12 school budget is not really under local control / within the purview of
the City Council.  Including that in the list of priorities is misleading. My responses above do not mean I think our
MRPS budget is a low priority.

����Housing and Environment and sustainability
����Eliminate the community justice center.  Use the diversion program instead.  Eliminate the idiotic net zero positions,

this is total B.S.  Eliminate the communications positions.  Ridiculous waste of money.  Sell off the golf course, put it
on the tax rolls.  Donʼt waste resources on the bums that stay drunk and high all day every day.  SPEND LESS . THE
TAXES ARE DRIVING ME OUT OF MY HOME!

����ADMINSTRATIVE STAFFING, HOUSING
����No
����Homelessness, k-12 school, climate action, lost nation cost and not paying rent
����Police and Fire
����Parks
����pOLICE, NOT "DEFUND THE POLIC"E, JUST LESS MONEY
����City Hall

05

15



����Recreation Dept. seems to provide services to a very small segment of the population. Kids programs are already
supported by the schools.

����Schools, the Homeless, environmental, Parks, economic development
����Some of the committees have not had an impact, homeless comittee would be one.
����6th, 7th 8th and 9th above
����school budget
����Any extra item asked for by the public.  KHL, Montpelier alive, any ballot item added by petition. 
����Senior center 
����Look for extras and duplications.
����There must be a way to consolidate educational resources.  Educational expenses for the number of students have

long been too high.  I am in favor of reducing administrative costs.
����Anything to do with the Country Club property. NO new initiatives that only serve a part of the population
����Review of all contracts and consulting.
����Anything to do with Housing the unhoused and all programs related to it 
����See above priorities
����All of them except public safety and infrastructure 
����City staffing levels should be cut and police and fire salaries should be reduced. Dispatchers should be eliminated

and contracted by the state or consolidated with Barre/Berlin. We are a town of 8000 people, we donʼt need a city
manager, an assistant city manager and a city council. Cut the fat. Why do we need all these positions. A
communications director???  That should be the city managers job. He makes a $160K a year. Save some money
and have him write his own messages. The planning and zoning department. These people have been trying to
generate income and annoying taxpayers for years. Do we really need the overhead? All departments should be
force to cut 30% and they will still be over staffed. 

����Something a bit confusing about this survey is the way the categories of housing investment and homeleness
support are grouped. It seems investment in housing (which the city can impact through regulations, zoning, tax
incentives, and permitting) is a very different thing from homelessness support (which has more to do with direct
social services). Personally, I think the city should do everything it can to facilitate the development of more market
rate housing. There is clearly high demand here and not just for affordable housing. And of course, when more
housing opens up and local people move, it opens up another local house in turn. I think direct social services to
unhoused people is a short term solution and does not address the real problems that lead to people being
unhoused, which are the combination of a lack of housing and substance abuse.

����As much as i love our arts culture, recreation opportunities, i feel we are not in a good place right now to fully fund
them.

����Fire trucks
����Please reduce everything else and fix all infrastructure.. the property taxes are out of control and if they are to

remain this high I demand to see my money going to improve the daily way of life for the people like me that carry
this town on its back in taxes 

����City Hall Admin
����Tax free property should help us out by paying in there Shair. they have gotten a free ride on us and now we need

help. They use our services and this could help out ALL of montp.
����Community Justice and planning and zoning 
����The City Managers office. Maybe they should stop taking raises whilst no one else in the city receives them
����This survey is confusing Ats and Culture.  They can fundraise on their own.
����Planning office and elimination of assistant city manager.  Both are excessive for a city of 8000.

Created By

����Recreation Dept. seems to provide services to a very small segment of the population. Kids programs are already
supported by the schools.

����Schools, the Homeless, environmental, Parks, economic development
����Some of the committees have not had an impact, homeless comittee would be one.
����6th, 7th 8th and 9th above
����school budget
����Any extra item asked for by the public.  KHL, Montpelier alive, any ballot item added by petition. 
����Senior center 
����Look for extras and duplications.
����There must be a way to consolidate educational resources.  Educational expenses for the number of students have

long been too high.  I am in favor of reducing administrative costs.
����Anything to do with the Country Club property. NO new initiatives that only serve a part of the population
����Review of all contracts and consulting.
����Anything to do with Housing the unhoused and all programs related to it 
����See above priorities
����All of them except public safety and infrastructure 
����City staffing levels should be cut and police and fire salaries should be reduced. Dispatchers should be eliminated

and contracted by the state or consolidated with Barre/Berlin. We are a town of 8000 people, we donʼt need a city
manager, an assistant city manager and a city council. Cut the fat. Why do we need all these positions. A
communications director???  That should be the city managers job. He makes a $160K a year. Save some money
and have him write his own messages. The planning and zoning department. These people have been trying to
generate income and annoying taxpayers for years. Do we really need the overhead? All departments should be
force to cut 30% and they will still be over staffed. 

����Something a bit confusing about this survey is the way the categories of housing investment and homeleness
support are grouped. It seems investment in housing (which the city can impact through regulations, zoning, tax
incentives, and permitting) is a very different thing from homelessness support (which has more to do with direct
social services). Personally, I think the city should do everything it can to facilitate the development of more market
rate housing. There is clearly high demand here and not just for affordable housing. And of course, when more
housing opens up and local people move, it opens up another local house in turn. I think direct social services to
unhoused people is a short term solution and does not address the real problems that lead to people being
unhoused, which are the combination of a lack of housing and substance abuse.

����As much as i love our arts culture, recreation opportunities, i feel we are not in a good place right now to fully fund
them.

����Fire trucks
����Please reduce everything else and fix all infrastructure.. the property taxes are out of control and if they are to

remain this high I demand to see my money going to improve the daily way of life for the people like me that carry
this town on its back in taxes 

����City Hall Admin
����Tax free property should help us out by paying in there Shair. they have gotten a free ride on us and now we need

help. They use our services and this could help out ALL of montp.
����Community Justice and planning and zoning 
����The City Managers office. Maybe they should stop taking raises whilst no one else in the city receives them
����This survey is confusing Ats and Culture.  They can fundraise on their own.
����Planning office and elimination of assistant city manager.  Both are excessive for a city of 8000.

06

16



����Yes , and stop stifling development with ridiculous zoning reps, review boards - City doesnʼt have to have in
everything, '

���� City hall staff
����Housing improvements outside of walking distance to downtown 
����Schools ,arts and recreation
����bike lanes.  parking bans that are confusing and actually take away from residents and the businesses in downtown
����Housing and supporting the homeless with drug addiction, DO NOT BUILD places for them to stay on the old golf

course! The more support you give them the more they come to stay and use drugs on our streets and in our public
space (parks etc) LOOK at Burlington! or Portland Oregon, or San francisco... supporting people with drug
problems backfires everytime, we cannot pay for them to stay in our city.. The back door deals that have been
made are so frustrating to hear about.

����We need to recognize our small town's limitations and priorities. A tax base our size can't be asked to solve
homelessness, and we make it worse by attracting new persons interested in our generous social services. We also
cannot solve climate change, and probably have made our air quality worse by encouraging burning of wood
instead of more efficient sources of heat. We need to be pragmatic and responsible with the limited funds we
have. 

����Legislation giving themselves raises Making cities look pretty for tourists as the infrastructure fails
����Until the state and municipalities reduce the tax burden for the residents and and all services need to be adjusted.
����Yes.  Everything except Public Safety.  In particular, Planning, Environment and Sustainability, and Arts and Culture
����The Tennis Build out of the old golf course. This is a scenic part of Montpelier, the master plan will throw it all

away. 
����Any program that pulls resources from the core functions of city government, which are infrastructure, safety, and

economic development.
����middle management throughout city government;  Fire and police staffing
����None in particular, I just want the money to be used efficiently. More for long term solutions rather than repetitive

band aiding, 
����Salaries. City Hall as with most organizations are top heavy and need to be reduced.
����Too much time and focus is being devoted to the homelessness issue which should be tackled by the state
����Merge high school with U�32 and stop building maintenance
����Community Center- specifically the former golf club property 
����Schools
����sell the country club property to a developer that will develop it.  the city has no business being in housing

development. 
����All grants assuming the funds come from taxpayers and are not pass through grants. I think that many business

processes could likely be made more efficient by investing in modern technology systems like Microsoft and less
on manual administrators. It's a longer term strategy but strive to eliminate all paper and all PDFs. Platforms like
Microsoft power platform can make a big dent in manual steps.

�����DEI and spending on homelessness. 
�����We should reduce the city hall workforce back to where it was 15 years ago
�����I don't think we should fund infrastructure development for private land owners. We should just focus on basic

needs and not wants.
�����Reduce recreation / trails. We have enough rec opportunities. Keep, support, promote, support MSAC
�����We are consistently among the top states for environmental quality and I think our residents will continue to do the

right things and keep helping the environment, as we already are. Therefore, I don't think we need to spend any

Created By

����Yes , and stop stifling development with ridiculous zoning reps, review boards - City doesnʼt have to have in
everything, '

���� City hall staff
����Housing improvements outside of walking distance to downtown 
����Schools ,arts and recreation
����bike lanes.  parking bans that are confusing and actually take away from residents and the businesses in downtown
����Housing and supporting the homeless with drug addiction, DO NOT BUILD places for them to stay on the old golf

course! The more support you give them the more they come to stay and use drugs on our streets and in our public
space (parks etc) LOOK at Burlington! or Portland Oregon, or San francisco... supporting people with drug
problems backfires everytime, we cannot pay for them to stay in our city.. The back door deals that have been
made are so frustrating to hear about.

����We need to recognize our small town's limitations and priorities. A tax base our size can't be asked to solve
homelessness, and we make it worse by attracting new persons interested in our generous social services. We also
cannot solve climate change, and probably have made our air quality worse by encouraging burning of wood
instead of more efficient sources of heat. We need to be pragmatic and responsible with the limited funds we
have. 

����Legislation giving themselves raises Making cities look pretty for tourists as the infrastructure fails
����Until the state and municipalities reduce the tax burden for the residents and and all services need to be adjusted.
����Yes.  Everything except Public Safety.  In particular, Planning, Environment and Sustainability, and Arts and Culture
����The Tennis Build out of the old golf course. This is a scenic part of Montpelier, the master plan will throw it all

away. 
����Any program that pulls resources from the core functions of city government, which are infrastructure, safety, and

economic development.
����middle management throughout city government;  Fire and police staffing
����None in particular, I just want the money to be used efficiently. More for long term solutions rather than repetitive

band aiding, 
����Salaries. City Hall as with most organizations are top heavy and need to be reduced.
����Too much time and focus is being devoted to the homelessness issue which should be tackled by the state
����Merge high school with U�32 and stop building maintenance
����Community Center- specifically the former golf club property 
����Schools
����sell the country club property to a developer that will develop it.  the city has no business being in housing

development. 
����All grants assuming the funds come from taxpayers and are not pass through grants. I think that many business

processes could likely be made more efficient by investing in modern technology systems like Microsoft and less
on manual administrators. It's a longer term strategy but strive to eliminate all paper and all PDFs. Platforms like
Microsoft power platform can make a big dent in manual steps.

�����DEI and spending on homelessness. 
�����We should reduce the city hall workforce back to where it was 15 years ago
�����I don't think we should fund infrastructure development for private land owners. We should just focus on basic

needs and not wants.
�����Reduce recreation / trails. We have enough rec opportunities. Keep, support, promote, support MSAC
�����We are consistently among the top states for environmental quality and I think our residents will continue to do the

right things and keep helping the environment, as we already are. Therefore, I don't think we need to spend any

07

17



additional money on this matter. We MUST get downtown up and running again, making it vibrant, safe and clean. I
do not want to go downtown and get approached by panhandlers. I will not go near the bike path simply based on
all the trouble I have heard about. There are plenty of arts and cultural events happening all over the state, so I
would recommend cutting in this area. Get the stores open again, get the state workers back, get thestate to fully
fund PILOt and we could be able to repair the roadsand bridges, attract more people, and get ourselves into an
upward spiral instead of the current downward spiral we're experiencing. 

�����Parks and Recreation 
�����Eliminate jobs from the top down
�����no
�����Yes, the police!!!! Their piece of the budget pie is way too fat! And I think grouping them with fire and EMS for this

survey is deceptive.
�����Reduce number of employees.  No spending on wants, only needs.
�����Montpelier High School needs to merge with U32. The building can be used for special needs education, which is

sorely needed.
�����reduce the number of employees in town manager's office and in city hall
�����Arts and culture
�����Tennis Courts
�����Parks and recreation 
�����education funding MUST be reigned in
�����Schools and police. I wish you'd separate police from emergency/fire responses, and library from schools.
�����Reduce or eliminate Country Club project
�����Maintaining the elks lodge, tear it down. Paying for the Roxbury school. Repair the fire truck instead of replace. 
�����Yes, because development initiatives, there isnʼt enough money. 
�����Cut administration costs at City Hall.  ALSO� This survey is flawed!  Housing and Homelessness support should not

be paired. Homeless support includes housing, long and short term, as well as food, mental health access, and
much more. Housing, as in facilitating the construction of more dwelling units, re-assessing zoning, and public
incentivization of rehab or new construction, is different.s 

�����Funding “the recreation economy” in Hubbard Park
�����Love our parks but I am not convinced we need more trails, more land, more infrastructure related to our parks.
�����Homelessness support
�����Anything that does not encourage economic development or add affordable housing should be a lower priority.

Montpelier needs middle-class housing and more taxpayers to stabilize the budget. Since you insist on placing
"Addressing affordable housing and homelessness" as a singular item, when they are not the same issues, I can
only rank them last. However, it doesn't seem like any of our local government gets it.

�����SEL and DEI for public schools 
�����Homelessness support
�����review of recipients of tax abatement funding
�����Homelessness support. Focus on our downtown, infrastructure, and our children. The state needs to handle

homelessness - not the city. 
�����Schools
�����DEI
�����The first questions are VERY CONFUSING.....most funding...least fundng...Are you trying make it so ambiguous that

the survey doesn't make sense?
�����MRPS should merge with U�32 and move to higher ground, or the budget for the old MPHS should reduce.

Created By

additional money on this matter. We MUST get downtown up and running again, making it vibrant, safe and clean. I
do not want to go downtown and get approached by panhandlers. I will not go near the bike path simply based on
all the trouble I have heard about. There are plenty of arts and cultural events happening all over the state, so I
would recommend cutting in this area. Get the stores open again, get the state workers back, get thestate to fully
fund PILOt and we could be able to repair the roadsand bridges, attract more people, and get ourselves into an
upward spiral instead of the current downward spiral we're experiencing. 

�����Parks and Recreation 
�����Eliminate jobs from the top down
�����no
�����Yes, the police!!!! Their piece of the budget pie is way too fat! And I think grouping them with fire and EMS for this

survey is deceptive.
�����Reduce number of employees.  No spending on wants, only needs.
�����Montpelier High School needs to merge with U32. The building can be used for special needs education, which is

sorely needed.
�����reduce the number of employees in town manager's office and in city hall
�����Arts and culture
�����Tennis Courts
�����Parks and recreation 
�����education funding MUST be reigned in
�����Schools and police. I wish you'd separate police from emergency/fire responses, and library from schools.
�����Reduce or eliminate Country Club project
�����Maintaining the elks lodge, tear it down. Paying for the Roxbury school. Repair the fire truck instead of replace. 
�����Yes, because development initiatives, there isnʼt enough money. 
�����Cut administration costs at City Hall.  ALSO� This survey is flawed!  Housing and Homelessness support should not

be paired. Homeless support includes housing, long and short term, as well as food, mental health access, and
much more. Housing, as in facilitating the construction of more dwelling units, re-assessing zoning, and public
incentivization of rehab or new construction, is different.s 

�����Funding “the recreation economy” in Hubbard Park
�����Love our parks but I am not convinced we need more trails, more land, more infrastructure related to our parks.
�����Homelessness support
�����Anything that does not encourage economic development or add affordable housing should be a lower priority.

Montpelier needs middle-class housing and more taxpayers to stabilize the budget. Since you insist on placing
"Addressing affordable housing and homelessness" as a singular item, when they are not the same issues, I can
only rank them last. However, it doesn't seem like any of our local government gets it.

�����SEL and DEI for public schools 
�����Homelessness support
�����review of recipients of tax abatement funding
�����Homelessness support. Focus on our downtown, infrastructure, and our children. The state needs to handle

homelessness - not the city. 
�����Schools
�����DEI
�����The first questions are VERY CONFUSING.....most funding...least fundng...Are you trying make it so ambiguous that

the survey doesn't make sense?
�����MRPS should merge with U�32 and move to higher ground, or the budget for the old MPHS should reduce.

08

18



�����Revise the question. Housing over homelessness
�����Please ignore the ‘otherʼ field in my response. Jumping housing affordability and homelessness together is a bad

idea since they are two separate issues. Similarly to police and fire �I would rank fire much higher than police). 
�����Sell the Elks club property - dumb investment for a city - Remove road blocks to more housing projects
�����City staff. The City Managers office continues to receive raises every year. While I understand raises are needed to

retain, it is reasonable that when budgets get tight that government employees don't continue to get raises. The
average state employee makes �62k to serve all Vermonters. Our City staff serve just a small contingent yet are
making far greater than this - especially in the City Managers Office.

�����Environmental initiative belongs at the state and federal level, unless you mean flood resilience 
�����Ditch confluence park idea
�����I ranked these based on how much the cost to operate, not by importance. They are all essential.
�����Additional committees/commissions - streamline work since we are already such a small city
�����Administrative overhead 
�����City hall personnel 
�����Housing
�����Eliminate the Sustainability and Facilities Coordinator; end support of the Senior Center
�����Anything giving free money to low income
�����administrative staff
�����Anything that raises property taxes. My mortgage payment increased $500 this year, largely due to property taxes.

My salary did not increase at all. This city is becoming completely unaffordable. 
�����Parks,  Paths & recreation
�����Recreation Department, Senior Center, Administrative staff
����� medical lnsurance must be cut down 
�����Staffing esp. in Administration
�����Admin staff 
�����the golf course land
�����administration
�����Start with 0 increase from Fy2025, not with an automatic inflation adjustment, our income will not automatically rise

enough to cover Medicare, insurance increases and tax increases for fy2026. If you have to reduce staffing to keep
0 increase budget then reduce staffing by rethinking how you provide services.

�����I think the city is absolutely powerless to address "social" problems and I wish you would stop blowing funds on
costly virtue signaling.

�����City managerʼs salary, Elk land should be sold, except building for homeless shelter and some nearby land
�����The local school budget is far too expensive given the steady decline in enrollment
�����We need a new city manager before we should be making any significant budget changes
�����Parks services 
�����Not sure
�����Do not spend any more of our money on the Elks club property.
�����Sadly, I believe public recreation, like the pool, would be my choice for cutting back. The parks are vital, but could

maybe be cut back to basic maintenance for a few years.
�����the many administrative positions should be carefully examined for cost savings
�����we need them all and I understand these are very hard choices
�����Take a look at travel, conferences, etc. City Manager travel, conferences . Planning and Zoning look at number of

employees. Designated position of communications - this can be handled by each department.

Created By

�����Revise the question. Housing over homelessness
�����Please ignore the ‘otherʼ field in my response. Jumping housing affordability and homelessness together is a bad

idea since they are two separate issues. Similarly to police and fire �I would rank fire much higher than police). 
�����Sell the Elks club property - dumb investment for a city - Remove road blocks to more housing projects
�����City staff. The City Managers office continues to receive raises every year. While I understand raises are needed to

retain, it is reasonable that when budgets get tight that government employees don't continue to get raises. The
average state employee makes �62k to serve all Vermonters. Our City staff serve just a small contingent yet are
making far greater than this - especially in the City Managers Office.

�����Environmental initiative belongs at the state and federal level, unless you mean flood resilience 
�����Ditch confluence park idea
�����I ranked these based on how much the cost to operate, not by importance. They are all essential.
�����Additional committees/commissions - streamline work since we are already such a small city
�����Administrative overhead 
�����City hall personnel 
�����Housing
�����Eliminate the Sustainability and Facilities Coordinator; end support of the Senior Center
�����Anything giving free money to low income
�����administrative staff
�����Anything that raises property taxes. My mortgage payment increased $500 this year, largely due to property taxes.

My salary did not increase at all. This city is becoming completely unaffordable. 
�����Parks,  Paths & recreation
�����Recreation Department, Senior Center, Administrative staff
����� medical lnsurance must be cut down 
�����Staffing esp. in Administration
�����Admin staff 
�����the golf course land
�����administration
�����Start with 0 increase from Fy2025, not with an automatic inflation adjustment, our income will not automatically rise

enough to cover Medicare, insurance increases and tax increases for fy2026. If you have to reduce staffing to keep
0 increase budget then reduce staffing by rethinking how you provide services.

�����I think the city is absolutely powerless to address "social" problems and I wish you would stop blowing funds on
costly virtue signaling.

�����City managerʼs salary, Elk land should be sold, except building for homeless shelter and some nearby land
�����The local school budget is far too expensive given the steady decline in enrollment
�����We need a new city manager before we should be making any significant budget changes
�����Parks services 
�����Not sure
�����Do not spend any more of our money on the Elks club property.
�����Sadly, I believe public recreation, like the pool, would be my choice for cutting back. The parks are vital, but could

maybe be cut back to basic maintenance for a few years.
�����the many administrative positions should be carefully examined for cost savings
�����we need them all and I understand these are very hard choices
�����Take a look at travel, conferences, etc. City Manager travel, conferences . Planning and Zoning look at number of

employees. Designated position of communications - this can be handled by each department.

09

19



�����Delete the Elks Club purchase. Sell it and use proceeds with the Confluence Park money to pay for infrastructure
repairs 

�����Most everything 
�����Impossible to prioritize, but the two top issues are affordable housing and infrastructure
�����Education, Housing, City Employees
�����Parks and development 
�����Eliminate the "wants" and focus solely on the deteriorating infrastructure
�����The city could be much more judicious in its use of salt on the sidewalks and roads and winter road maintenance in

general. Folks should expect difficult conditions during a storm and anticipate that streets will be cleared in a day
or so but not immediately. I think the City could also consider slightly reducing the number of employees in the
police department.

�����providing housing to those who do not want to work
�����housing and homelessness
�����non-essential department heads 
�����School budget
�����too many city employees per capita
�����Economic development 
�����Homeless outreach

How important are the following factors when determining where the City should allocate resources in the
budget? �Rate each item on a scale from 1 to 5, where 1 � Not Important, 5 � Very Important)

Created By

�����Delete the Elks Club purchase. Sell it and use proceeds with the Confluence Park money to pay for infrastructure
repairs 

�����Most everything 
�����Impossible to prioritize, but the two top issues are affordable housing and infrastructure
�����Education, Housing, City Employees
�����Parks and development 
�����Eliminate the "wants" and focus solely on the deteriorating infrastructure
�����The city could be much more judicious in its use of salt on the sidewalks and roads and winter road maintenance in

general. Folks should expect difficult conditions during a storm and anticipate that streets will be cleared in a day
or so but not immediately. I think the City could also consider slightly reducing the number of employees in the
police department.

�����providing housing to those who do not want to work
�����housing and homelessness
�����non-essential department heads 
�����School budget
�����too many city employees per capita
�����Economic development 
�����Homeless outreach

How important are the following factors when determining where the City should allocate resources in the
budget? �Rate each item on a scale from 1 to 5, where 1 � Not Important, 5 � Very Important)

10

20



If you selected "other" above, please explain your answer here.

Do you support the current tax rate in Montpelier to fund city services?

If the City needs to raise additional revenue, which of the following methods would you prefer? �Select up to 5
options)

Created By

If you selected "other" above, please explain your answer here.

Do you support the current tax rate in Montpelier to fund city services?

If the City needs to raise additional revenue, which of the following methods would you prefer? �Select up to 5
options)

11

21



���Eliminate top heavy positions within the city departments. 6 accountants? 2 directors of dpw? An office full of
zoning and planning in a rented space (and there is minimal zoning and planning happening)? 

���WHy haven't we implemented a local options tax yet? It's crazy that we're bypassing that revenue source.
���A spending problem and a revenue problem are two sides to a discussion. Montpelier is heavily staffed ��200

people) for a small Municipality of 7800.
���Income tax on super-rich people, if that's allowed
���Income tax based upon income
���I support bonding out projects if they're actionable and shovel ready. I worry bonds will become a financial burden

while the city "studies a project". I'm not sure this could raise significant revenue. But enforcing the parking laws
and fining illegally parked cars would be nice.

���I sense the current fiscal situation is approaching  doom loop where if we continue to raise taxes and fees we will
only reduce our ability to solve long term. We must grow.

���The most important "investment" the City needs to make is in a "Grants" or "Alternative Funding" position. Just as
colleges can no longer support themselves on enrollment alone, the City cannot continue to rely on an antiquated
funding model. The City needs to prioritize innovative sources including an expanded number and type of annual
grant submissions, public-private partnerships, block grants, "sustainability" or "green" bonds, Pay-as-you-go
�PAYGO) systems, Federal partnerships etc. The City needs to prioritize building its capacity to build alternative
revenue sources.

���Work with other cities to get legislature to raise taxes on corporately owned houses
����Change our government structure to strong Mayor. Our system has failed.
����reduce expenses-listen to city counselor, Tim Heney.
����Stop increasing taxes, fees, or issuing bonds to support a budget we can't afford!
����Cut expenses by removing funding from homelessness and housing development and support business growth to

grow revenue. Consolidate departments and positions. Stop thinking the solution is more taxation! It is not. We are
not a communist country.

����The city needs more housing, especially within walking distance of city center. This means allowing/encouraging
more construction of higher density housing throughout the city. Thus, the city needs to revisit/relax regulations
restricting zoning (density) and environmental restrictions. This is a long term strategy, but is required to increase
the tax base and thus revenue. 

����Do away with property tax rebates.  If people are shielded from the costs, they vote for everything believing
someone else will pay for it.

����might want to look at personal, are we admin. heavy? Sub-contract out some public works projects, might be
cheaper

����submitting applications for grants ON TIME would be a great start. 
����I support tax increases no more than inflation.   Property taxes are already quite high
����Income based taxes 
����staff
����Income Tax on high earners.  Charge for Saturday parking
����Take action to require people who use city resources, but do not live here, to pay for their use
����Imagination and creativity
����Cut city positions - police and fire - communications director- consolidate building departments 
����Reduce staff and overhead. Consolidate departments. Share police/fire/EMS with neighbor towns. Reduce senior

positions in police department that eats up a majority of a budget. You should be able to get two young officers for

Created By

���Eliminate top heavy positions within the city departments. 6 accountants? 2 directors of dpw? An office full of
zoning and planning in a rented space (and there is minimal zoning and planning happening)? 

���WHy haven't we implemented a local options tax yet? It's crazy that we're bypassing that revenue source.
���A spending problem and a revenue problem are two sides to a discussion. Montpelier is heavily staffed ��200

people) for a small Municipality of 7800.
���Income tax on super-rich people, if that's allowed
���Income tax based upon income
���I support bonding out projects if they're actionable and shovel ready. I worry bonds will become a financial burden

while the city "studies a project". I'm not sure this could raise significant revenue. But enforcing the parking laws
and fining illegally parked cars would be nice.

���I sense the current fiscal situation is approaching  doom loop where if we continue to raise taxes and fees we will
only reduce our ability to solve long term. We must grow.

���The most important "investment" the City needs to make is in a "Grants" or "Alternative Funding" position. Just as
colleges can no longer support themselves on enrollment alone, the City cannot continue to rely on an antiquated
funding model. The City needs to prioritize innovative sources including an expanded number and type of annual
grant submissions, public-private partnerships, block grants, "sustainability" or "green" bonds, Pay-as-you-go
�PAYGO) systems, Federal partnerships etc. The City needs to prioritize building its capacity to build alternative
revenue sources.

���Work with other cities to get legislature to raise taxes on corporately owned houses
����Change our government structure to strong Mayor. Our system has failed.
����reduce expenses-listen to city counselor, Tim Heney.
����Stop increasing taxes, fees, or issuing bonds to support a budget we can't afford!
����Cut expenses by removing funding from homelessness and housing development and support business growth to

grow revenue. Consolidate departments and positions. Stop thinking the solution is more taxation! It is not. We are
not a communist country.

����The city needs more housing, especially within walking distance of city center. This means allowing/encouraging
more construction of higher density housing throughout the city. Thus, the city needs to revisit/relax regulations
restricting zoning (density) and environmental restrictions. This is a long term strategy, but is required to increase
the tax base and thus revenue. 

����Do away with property tax rebates.  If people are shielded from the costs, they vote for everything believing
someone else will pay for it.

����might want to look at personal, are we admin. heavy? Sub-contract out some public works projects, might be
cheaper

����submitting applications for grants ON TIME would be a great start. 
����I support tax increases no more than inflation.   Property taxes are already quite high
����Income based taxes 
����staff
����Income Tax on high earners.  Charge for Saturday parking
����Take action to require people who use city resources, but do not live here, to pay for their use
����Imagination and creativity
����Cut city positions - police and fire - communications director- consolidate building departments 
����Reduce staff and overhead. Consolidate departments. Share police/fire/EMS with neighbor towns. Reduce senior

positions in police department that eats up a majority of a budget. You should be able to get two young officers for

12

22



the yearly salary of the senior cops. Reduce fire department and take on volunteers. Get the state and non-profits
to pay more for emergency services. 

����I've heard district heat isn't profitable, yet there are inefficient state buildings. BGS should be incentivized to
"button up" so the plant can provide more heat with less work

����Get tax exempt propertys to start paying there shear all of montp. need there help we have paid for there shear for
decades 

����Hire a cheaper city manager. 
����cut services and look at wasteful spending.
����Something associated with income rather than property value…
����the city needs to work with what it has.  Treat itself like a business and stay within the funds available.
����Tax the Weed stores, Get more from the state whos employees use our infrsstructure and the state that takes most

of our prescious downtown potential. Allow food trucks for a fee. Tax the Landlords that are not making it easy to
own or run a business (we know who they are)

����For the love of god, no more property tax increases 
����City Income tax for those that work in Montpelier (and benefit from all the services provided), but do not pay any

taxes to support those services
����TAX AirBnBs to the hilt (unless they are owner occupied units)
����The city should drop the 1% sales tax to .07%.  The .03% will not be missed.
����The city should be discussing ways to reduce unnecessary spending on tangential programs and services. It

should also consider moving from a full-time paid fire department, to a volunteer department and a private
ambulance service provider. 

����Sell off individual building lots at Golf Course with recapture provisions if new homes arent built quickly.
����Sell assets such as Elk Road property to developer
����sell the country club road property.  the city does not need a new recreation center. 
����Charge a vacancy tax
����Currently I feel that the city is overweight in administrative personnel. Also we have someone focusing on

community and economic development whose position should be converted to a full time grants specialist. The city
is not likely to attract a large employer and has only grown by less than 2% in terms of population in 24 years. Lets
better allocate our limited resources.

����Reduce workforce, work on efficiency 
����Second homes and out-of-state landlords
����Sell Elks Club property.  City should NOT fund building.
����CUT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
����there are so few taxpayers paying the full tax burden. examine and decrease number and amount of taxpayers

getting tax breaks
����You need to start some sort of a donation project. Some people are supremely squeezed, they have no more to

give. Some have some they can give and would. Just increasing something like property taxes doesn't deal with
this because then the most poor still have to pay a little more of something.

����Cut the budget 
����Rethink Country Club property, it belongs in the future; look at the 600K money from Confluence Park; look at

benefits as well as salarys of City employees
����Tax State buildings or make the State pay maintenance fees to the city. There is no right answer above, an increase

will need to be a combination of many. Small property tax increase, small sales tax, etc.. we should have an income
tax so the more affluent contribute more. 

Created By

the yearly salary of the senior cops. Reduce fire department and take on volunteers. Get the state and non-profits
to pay more for emergency services. 

����I've heard district heat isn't profitable, yet there are inefficient state buildings. BGS should be incentivized to
"button up" so the plant can provide more heat with less work

����Get tax exempt propertys to start paying there shear all of montp. need there help we have paid for there shear for
decades 

����Hire a cheaper city manager. 
����cut services and look at wasteful spending.
����Something associated with income rather than property value…
����the city needs to work with what it has.  Treat itself like a business and stay within the funds available.
����Tax the Weed stores, Get more from the state whos employees use our infrsstructure and the state that takes most

of our prescious downtown potential. Allow food trucks for a fee. Tax the Landlords that are not making it easy to
own or run a business (we know who they are)

����For the love of god, no more property tax increases 
����City Income tax for those that work in Montpelier (and benefit from all the services provided), but do not pay any

taxes to support those services
����TAX AirBnBs to the hilt (unless they are owner occupied units)
����The city should drop the 1% sales tax to .07%.  The .03% will not be missed.
����The city should be discussing ways to reduce unnecessary spending on tangential programs and services. It

should also consider moving from a full-time paid fire department, to a volunteer department and a private
ambulance service provider. 

����Sell off individual building lots at Golf Course with recapture provisions if new homes arent built quickly.
����Sell assets such as Elk Road property to developer
����sell the country club road property.  the city does not need a new recreation center. 
����Charge a vacancy tax
����Currently I feel that the city is overweight in administrative personnel. Also we have someone focusing on

community and economic development whose position should be converted to a full time grants specialist. The city
is not likely to attract a large employer and has only grown by less than 2% in terms of population in 24 years. Lets
better allocate our limited resources.

����Reduce workforce, work on efficiency 
����Second homes and out-of-state landlords
����Sell Elks Club property.  City should NOT fund building.
����CUT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
����there are so few taxpayers paying the full tax burden. examine and decrease number and amount of taxpayers

getting tax breaks
����You need to start some sort of a donation project. Some people are supremely squeezed, they have no more to

give. Some have some they can give and would. Just increasing something like property taxes doesn't deal with
this because then the most poor still have to pay a little more of something.

����Cut the budget 
����Rethink Country Club property, it belongs in the future; look at the 600K money from Confluence Park; look at

benefits as well as salarys of City employees
����Tax State buildings or make the State pay maintenance fees to the city. There is no right answer above, an increase

will need to be a combination of many. Small property tax increase, small sales tax, etc.. we should have an income
tax so the more affluent contribute more. 

13

23



����Keep state workforce dollars in town
����1. Renogotiating the State's PILOT; 2� Property tax differential for occasional-use or short-term home rental; 3�

Seek philanthropic grants for arts, education, and recreational programs.
����Re: the balance question below: there is no option to suggest the city spend LESS on both essential services and

discretionary or SAME on essential and LESS on discretionary. IF there were, I would pick the latter. 
����Increase taxes on second homes and the highest income residents.  Support law suits against fossil fuel

companies (climate superfund) and Monsanto for PCB contamination. 
����Sell Elks club to highest bidder (not give it away to one party for a cheap price, as currently seems to be the plan)
����I don't support and increase in revenue above infation rate.  State and federal grants should be applied for to fund

addtional programs
����I really don't have a suggestion at this point, but I think citizen input for other options should be explored. I'm sure

there is very creative thinking going on somewhere to  figure out how to boost city revenues - look to Europe
perhaps.

����Improve the survey, dont conflate housing and homelessness 
����income tax
����The first filter should be whether or not an increase is necessary. I do not think it should increase the rate of

inflation. If it does, that is an indicator you are doing something wrong. 
����Tax increases should be held to the inflation rate
����If we are going to seek additional grant opportunities it is critical to provide the various commissions and

committees some amount of funding in order to provide matching funds. Matching funds make grant applications
more competitive. 

����Surcharge on short term rentals.
����an income tax.
����lobby the state to provide additional pilot funding in recognition of the fact that Montpelier is built for a large daily

workforce, and that workforce is no longer there but the state is sitting on land/buildings
����Sell the county club property.
����Stop giving money to deadbeats 
����Affordable housing absolutely needs to be addressed. Homelessness, less so. People travel from other states and

land here for the social program availability. We arenʼt helping Vermonters by creating more social programming,
we are making the problem worse by creating such a welcoming environment that Vermont has become a transient
destination. 

����1. Expand cost-sharing for services with surrounding towns (e.g., website management, emergency services,
recreational activities, etc, )  2. Initiate PILOT arrangements with non-profits that are not focused on Montpelier 3.
Institute a lodging tax on short-term rentals 4. Enforce building codes and permit requirements (and fees), esp. for
rental buildings 5. Institute a rental registry and fee to support it like Barre does 

����Local alcohol and rooms taxes; PILOT; explore ways to raise revenue from high earners or buyers of high-value
properties

����Without a new city manager, our budget will not be effectively implemented, and the cities goals and vision will not
be correctly implemented

����Sell off former Elks Club property that city should never have purchased in first place
����This survey is poorly written. The appropriate question is not which area of service should receive the “the most

funding” 
����Increase PILOT payments
����Income tax on higher income people, property transfer tax on higher priced properties

Created By

����Keep state workforce dollars in town
����1. Renogotiating the State's PILOT; 2� Property tax differential for occasional-use or short-term home rental; 3�

Seek philanthropic grants for arts, education, and recreational programs.
����Re: the balance question below: there is no option to suggest the city spend LESS on both essential services and

discretionary or SAME on essential and LESS on discretionary. IF there were, I would pick the latter. 
����Increase taxes on second homes and the highest income residents.  Support law suits against fossil fuel

companies (climate superfund) and Monsanto for PCB contamination. 
����Sell Elks club to highest bidder (not give it away to one party for a cheap price, as currently seems to be the plan)
����I don't support and increase in revenue above infation rate.  State and federal grants should be applied for to fund

addtional programs
����I really don't have a suggestion at this point, but I think citizen input for other options should be explored. I'm sure

there is very creative thinking going on somewhere to  figure out how to boost city revenues - look to Europe
perhaps.

����Improve the survey, dont conflate housing and homelessness 
����income tax
����The first filter should be whether or not an increase is necessary. I do not think it should increase the rate of

inflation. If it does, that is an indicator you are doing something wrong. 
����Tax increases should be held to the inflation rate
����If we are going to seek additional grant opportunities it is critical to provide the various commissions and

committees some amount of funding in order to provide matching funds. Matching funds make grant applications
more competitive. 

����Surcharge on short term rentals.
����an income tax.
����lobby the state to provide additional pilot funding in recognition of the fact that Montpelier is built for a large daily

workforce, and that workforce is no longer there but the state is sitting on land/buildings
����Sell the county club property.
����Stop giving money to deadbeats 
����Affordable housing absolutely needs to be addressed. Homelessness, less so. People travel from other states and

land here for the social program availability. We arenʼt helping Vermonters by creating more social programming,
we are making the problem worse by creating such a welcoming environment that Vermont has become a transient
destination. 

����1. Expand cost-sharing for services with surrounding towns (e.g., website management, emergency services,
recreational activities, etc, )  2. Initiate PILOT arrangements with non-profits that are not focused on Montpelier 3.
Institute a lodging tax on short-term rentals 4. Enforce building codes and permit requirements (and fees), esp. for
rental buildings 5. Institute a rental registry and fee to support it like Barre does 

����Local alcohol and rooms taxes; PILOT; explore ways to raise revenue from high earners or buyers of high-value
properties

����Without a new city manager, our budget will not be effectively implemented, and the cities goals and vision will not
be correctly implemented

����Sell off former Elks Club property that city should never have purchased in first place
����This survey is poorly written. The appropriate question is not which area of service should receive the “the most

funding” 
����Increase PILOT payments
����Income tax on higher income people, property transfer tax on higher priced properties

14

24



����budget cuts and increased revenues are both important. Montpelier provides services that are out of proportion to
our taxpaying population. The PILOT program is inadequate for the services we provide the state, and needs to be
increased. We must also look at raising revenues from sources/residents who have not paid in the past, e.g. a tax
on non-profits, which we have an abundance of.

����Find areas to cut or reduce funding
����All? I am concerned about affordability for folks. But we can't magically make the money appear from non-existent

grants…
����Lobby for higher PILOT from the state - take a look at if there are "non profits" who are currently tax exempt that

maybe should be taxed in part or whole.
����Cuts in staffing beginning with the city managerʼs position �Bill Frasier may be a nice guy, but this is not a

popularity contest. We need someone more skilled and stop paying for others to do his work, including in-house
and outside hires. He was not hired to staff an employment agency.  Admin. is top-heavy. State, Federal, and
Private grants

����Eliminate current City Manager for mismanagement
����Montpelier and East Montpelier should consolidate, the city's tax base is too small to support all the services it

provides.
����Reiterating support for utilizing the local option sales tax. Many people from the surrounding communities utilize

the City services in Montpelier and this is a reasonable way to capture revenue support from this population.

If you selected "other" above, please describe your preferred method of communication about the Cityʼs budget and
finances.

What is your opinion on the balance between city spending on essential services (e.g., public safety,
infrastructure) and discretionary programs (e.g., arts, recreation)?

Created By

����budget cuts and increased revenues are both important. Montpelier provides services that are out of proportion to
our taxpaying population. The PILOT program is inadequate for the services we provide the state, and needs to be
increased. We must also look at raising revenues from sources/residents who have not paid in the past, e.g. a tax
on non-profits, which we have an abundance of.

����Find areas to cut or reduce funding
����All? I am concerned about affordability for folks. But we can't magically make the money appear from non-existent

grants…
����Lobby for higher PILOT from the state - take a look at if there are "non profits" who are currently tax exempt that

maybe should be taxed in part or whole.
����Cuts in staffing beginning with the city managerʼs position �Bill Frasier may be a nice guy, but this is not a

popularity contest. We need someone more skilled and stop paying for others to do his work, including in-house
and outside hires. He was not hired to staff an employment agency.  Admin. is top-heavy. State, Federal, and
Private grants

����Eliminate current City Manager for mismanagement
����Montpelier and East Montpelier should consolidate, the city's tax base is too small to support all the services it

provides.
����Reiterating support for utilizing the local option sales tax. Many people from the surrounding communities utilize

the City services in Montpelier and this is a reasonable way to capture revenue support from this population.

If you selected "other" above, please describe your preferred method of communication about the Cityʼs budget and
finances.

What is your opinion on the balance between city spending on essential services (e.g., public safety,
infrastructure) and discretionary programs (e.g., arts, recreation)?

15

25



���Email, Social Media, Public Meetings.
���The Bridge and Front Porch Forum
���Multiple sources. FPF & email at the least. City-wide opt-in text updates etc. Frequent communication and

transparency are key.
���Front Porch Forum Porch Forum 
���All of the Above
���The bridge was an excellent format for long or complicated messages. Front Porch Forum is too fragmented. The

local newspaper, i.e. the times Argus is not worth buying.
���Montpelier FPF
���Front Porch Forum
���I think email and local newspapers are best for me.

����Front Porch Forum
����FPF   The Bridge ( I miss the city report in the Bridge)
����Front porch forum
����Front porch forum
����Facebook is not an appropriate medium for timely updates. Use the website
����It should be all of the above, but with the city website as the primary source of information that the others direct

residents to. 
����fpf
����Front porch forum
����all
����all of the above.  It is imperative that the city actually communicate with its citizens.  The burden of communication

is on the communicator not the receiver of the message.
����email!
����The Bridge
����FPF
����Email is the best. I do not have social media and I cannot always attend a public meeting.
����The BRIDGE City Page was the best and easiest way
����front porch forum
����I dislike Front Porch Forum. The website is clunky and not easily navigatable. The newspaper is good, but can be

hit or miss to finding it. I find that summaries/newsletters (available on the website also) are a good resource. 
����The Bridge also has intermittent reports between Newspaper editions
����I would like instructional classes where the City Clerk, for instance, explains how the City works, how a Mgr-type

systems is supposed to work, what Open Law meetings are all about: basically in-person learning
����Local Newspaper and email
����All would be great (no option for that). With only one choice, it would  be email newsletters if they are easily

accessible (ie not just a link to a pdf that is hard to read but something more direct a la Montpelier Alive email.)
����All of the above
����The bridge
����Front Porch Forum please!
����Front Porch Forum
����All of the above
����The World or The Bridge

Created By

���Email, Social Media, Public Meetings.
���The Bridge and Front Porch Forum
���Multiple sources. FPF & email at the least. City-wide opt-in text updates etc. Frequent communication and

transparency are key.
���Front Porch Forum Porch Forum 
���All of the Above
���The bridge was an excellent format for long or complicated messages. Front Porch Forum is too fragmented. The

local newspaper, i.e. the times Argus is not worth buying.
���Montpelier FPF
���Front Porch Forum
���I think email and local newspapers are best for me.

����Front Porch Forum
����FPF   The Bridge ( I miss the city report in the Bridge)
����Front porch forum
����Front porch forum
����Facebook is not an appropriate medium for timely updates. Use the website
����It should be all of the above, but with the city website as the primary source of information that the others direct

residents to. 
����fpf
����Front porch forum
����all
����all of the above.  It is imperative that the city actually communicate with its citizens.  The burden of communication

is on the communicator not the receiver of the message.
����email!
����The Bridge
����FPF
����Email is the best. I do not have social media and I cannot always attend a public meeting.
����The BRIDGE City Page was the best and easiest way
����front porch forum
����I dislike Front Porch Forum. The website is clunky and not easily navigatable. The newspaper is good, but can be

hit or miss to finding it. I find that summaries/newsletters (available on the website also) are a good resource. 
����The Bridge also has intermittent reports between Newspaper editions
����I would like instructional classes where the City Clerk, for instance, explains how the City works, how a Mgr-type

systems is supposed to work, what Open Law meetings are all about: basically in-person learning
����Local Newspaper and email
����All would be great (no option for that). With only one choice, it would  be email newsletters if they are easily

accessible (ie not just a link to a pdf that is hard to read but something more direct a la Montpelier Alive email.)
����All of the above
����The bridge
����Front Porch Forum please!
����Front Porch Forum
����All of the above
����The World or The Bridge

16

26



����Direct written communications from our district City Council rep by email (or print to those who ask for alternative
to email.) newsletter

����Front Porch Forum
����Mailings
����I recognize council members work hard, which is appreciated. It would be nice to have quarterly district meetings,

especially for those who do not feel heard at council meetings or are intimidated by the sheer # of people in
attendance.

����Several methods but no to public meetings 
����Front Porch Forum

How do you prefer to receive updates and information about the Cityʼs budget and finances?

Created By

����Direct written communications from our district City Council rep by email (or print to those who ask for alternative
to email.) newsletter

����Front Porch Forum
����Mailings
����I recognize council members work hard, which is appreciated. It would be nice to have quarterly district meetings,

especially for those who do not feel heard at council meetings or are intimidated by the sheer # of people in
attendance.

����Several methods but no to public meetings 
����Front Porch Forum

How do you prefer to receive updates and information about the Cityʼs budget and finances?

17

27



Do you have any additional comments or suggestions regarding the City of Montpelierʼs budget for FY2026?

���It's time to reduce some non-essential staff.
���Less administrative staff and less Parks and Rec staff. More emphasis on infrastructure, development, safety.
���After 20+ years and a contract that any manager would die for, it's time to move on from Bill Fraser. Start fresh with

someone who will cost the city far less and won't continue the same repetitive mistakes and will hold department
heads accountable. He has done a fabulous job for the City, but undoubtedly there will be devastating cuts in this
budget followed by him negotiating a hefty raise or deposit into his retirement account.

���This needs to be the most austere budget the city have created yet. It's not OK to harm taxpayers to continue to
provide programming beyond essential services, regardless that we all love and appreciate it.

���Montpelier cannot continue to both tactically plan (year over year) without a clear long term strategy around
staffing, infrastrcture, paving, or expansion.

���Again , focus on core services. These studies and emails go unheard. Cut the fluff in city hall cut money on
homelessness-get a job 

���Focus on keeping essential services, eliminate, discretionary spending, and reduce the budget for City Hall
���I hate that this problem exists.
���Good luck… Iʼll support what you come up with.  Thank you for your work.

����The roads are shit. They should be prioritized. The downtown is stagnant and MUST be revitalized. Homelessness
is not a crime and ample resources should be provided for helping the unhoused. The city is turning into an old-
age home. Something must be done to attract and interest young people in living here. All prime but unused land
that is just sitting there, should be taken by eminient domain for affordable housing. The city council should
arguably resign for poor performance and being stuck in their ways. They are an impediment, not the solution. This
city used to be FUN. There is no fun, few gathering places, and hundreds of lonely isolated people living here. This
is a community, put some effort into making things "communal", like Waterbury and other towns that actually try.
Stop outsourcing this responsibility to Montpelier Alive. That's a closed group that represents an incredibly narrow
set of interests. They speak on behalf of Montpelier more often than Montpelier does. Get this straightened out.

How involved would you like to be in the budgeting process for FY2026?

Created By

Do you have any additional comments or suggestions regarding the City of Montpelierʼs budget for FY2026?

���It's time to reduce some non-essential staff.
���Less administrative staff and less Parks and Rec staff. More emphasis on infrastructure, development, safety.
���After 20+ years and a contract that any manager would die for, it's time to move on from Bill Fraser. Start fresh with

someone who will cost the city far less and won't continue the same repetitive mistakes and will hold department
heads accountable. He has done a fabulous job for the City, but undoubtedly there will be devastating cuts in this
budget followed by him negotiating a hefty raise or deposit into his retirement account.

���This needs to be the most austere budget the city have created yet. It's not OK to harm taxpayers to continue to
provide programming beyond essential services, regardless that we all love and appreciate it.

���Montpelier cannot continue to both tactically plan (year over year) without a clear long term strategy around
staffing, infrastrcture, paving, or expansion.

���Again , focus on core services. These studies and emails go unheard. Cut the fluff in city hall cut money on
homelessness-get a job 

���Focus on keeping essential services, eliminate, discretionary spending, and reduce the budget for City Hall
���I hate that this problem exists.
���Good luck… Iʼll support what you come up with.  Thank you for your work.

����The roads are shit. They should be prioritized. The downtown is stagnant and MUST be revitalized. Homelessness
is not a crime and ample resources should be provided for helping the unhoused. The city is turning into an old-
age home. Something must be done to attract and interest young people in living here. All prime but unused land
that is just sitting there, should be taken by eminient domain for affordable housing. The city council should
arguably resign for poor performance and being stuck in their ways. They are an impediment, not the solution. This
city used to be FUN. There is no fun, few gathering places, and hundreds of lonely isolated people living here. This
is a community, put some effort into making things "communal", like Waterbury and other towns that actually try.
Stop outsourcing this responsibility to Montpelier Alive. That's a closed group that represents an incredibly narrow
set of interests. They speak on behalf of Montpelier more often than Montpelier does. Get this straightened out.

How involved would you like to be in the budgeting process for FY2026?

18

28



More police presence downtown at all times, please! Things are becoming dangerous. Don't be Rutland, don't be
Burlington. 

����For god sakes, cut city spending on non essential needs. You have really failed the city. We need new leadership
desperately. The golf course was a disaster, the roads are deplorable. Focus on the real issues at hand and stop
wasting time.

����Since education funding is not really part of the city budget it should not be included in this survey. You are
confusing tax payers 

����Sell the land recently purchased.
����We need to upgrade the infrastructure and support essential services and that should cost more and we should all

pay more.
����Focus on needs, not wants
����Not every city staffer does a great job. Identify those who donʼt and get rid of them. 
����Can the city explain in a publicly accessible way the order of street improvements it plans to complete? 
����I recognize this is a difficult situation, but we require fresh thinking to disrupt the ongoing stagnation 
����The goals of net zero and becoming a regional hub of recreation while admirable are not foundational to a healthy

economy and tax base in Montpelier. 
����In regards to housing and homelessness, I believe local governments role is to "govern" and provide guidance on

housing via committees, ordinances, public meetings.  No money from the City of Montpelier's budget should be
used to build housing.  The private sector, individuals, or other local non-profits should fund housing.

����Cut Communications Staff - no need for 2 or more
����As hard as it is, it might be time for city employees to pay part of their health insurance costs -- as most folks do.e
����Please don't cut so far to the bone that we aren't attracting more young families
����Less focus on arts and leisure.  More focus on housing and homelessness.
����force school board to merge with Washington Central NOW
����Lower property taxes, address dangerous and unacceptable behavior, improve public safety. Montpelier is

becoming as bad as Burlington.
����Costs are only going to increase. In order to keep pace we need to do things differently then we have. We need

proactive, transparent, and widely amplified exploration of generating alternative and innovative revenue sources. 
����Forget about virtue signaling and get back to basics. 
����Do not raise taxes to support Isabelle Circle development 
����Clean up the increased homeless problem and make it safer and cleaner for residents and visitors.  Place well

located public restrooms downtown.
����It's a very difficult job and we appreciate what the City staff is doing.
����Use 3 million allotted for Confluence Park and take the 10 million plus allotted for rec center. How many towns of

under 10 thousand have over 10 police, 2 communication positions and an energy position? 
����Find a way to charge visitors more money when they visit Montpelier. Venice, Italy and other tourist attractions are

charging an entrance fee.  Consider this.
����We are maxed out on our budget AND bonding. Private developers cannot be subsidized in such a small city with

such a small tax base.
����This survey misses the mark. Traditionally the city has had close to zero involvement, monetarily or otherwise in

education and in health delivery. It is ridiculous and misleading to have both on this survey. Why? To distract? To
confuse?

����Strongly consider personnel cuts
����Having the City say that the rate could be 24% is adverstising-stop at COLA!

Created By

More police presence downtown at all times, please! Things are becoming dangerous. Don't be Rutland, don't be
Burlington. 

����For god sakes, cut city spending on non essential needs. You have really failed the city. We need new leadership
desperately. The golf course was a disaster, the roads are deplorable. Focus on the real issues at hand and stop
wasting time.

����Since education funding is not really part of the city budget it should not be included in this survey. You are
confusing tax payers 

����Sell the land recently purchased.
����We need to upgrade the infrastructure and support essential services and that should cost more and we should all

pay more.
����Focus on needs, not wants
����Not every city staffer does a great job. Identify those who donʼt and get rid of them. 
����Can the city explain in a publicly accessible way the order of street improvements it plans to complete? 
����I recognize this is a difficult situation, but we require fresh thinking to disrupt the ongoing stagnation 
����The goals of net zero and becoming a regional hub of recreation while admirable are not foundational to a healthy

economy and tax base in Montpelier. 
����In regards to housing and homelessness, I believe local governments role is to "govern" and provide guidance on

housing via committees, ordinances, public meetings.  No money from the City of Montpelier's budget should be
used to build housing.  The private sector, individuals, or other local non-profits should fund housing.

����Cut Communications Staff - no need for 2 or more
����As hard as it is, it might be time for city employees to pay part of their health insurance costs -- as most folks do.e
����Please don't cut so far to the bone that we aren't attracting more young families
����Less focus on arts and leisure.  More focus on housing and homelessness.
����force school board to merge with Washington Central NOW
����Lower property taxes, address dangerous and unacceptable behavior, improve public safety. Montpelier is

becoming as bad as Burlington.
����Costs are only going to increase. In order to keep pace we need to do things differently then we have. We need

proactive, transparent, and widely amplified exploration of generating alternative and innovative revenue sources. 
����Forget about virtue signaling and get back to basics. 
����Do not raise taxes to support Isabelle Circle development 
����Clean up the increased homeless problem and make it safer and cleaner for residents and visitors.  Place well

located public restrooms downtown.
����It's a very difficult job and we appreciate what the City staff is doing.
����Use 3 million allotted for Confluence Park and take the 10 million plus allotted for rec center. How many towns of

under 10 thousand have over 10 police, 2 communication positions and an energy position? 
����Find a way to charge visitors more money when they visit Montpelier. Venice, Italy and other tourist attractions are

charging an entrance fee.  Consider this.
����We are maxed out on our budget AND bonding. Private developers cannot be subsidized in such a small city with

such a small tax base.
����This survey misses the mark. Traditionally the city has had close to zero involvement, monetarily or otherwise in

education and in health delivery. It is ridiculous and misleading to have both on this survey. Why? To distract? To
confuse?

����Strongly consider personnel cuts
����Having the City say that the rate could be 24% is adverstising-stop at COLA!

19

29



����Increase the tax base by allowing for more flexibility in the housing permitting process. Start changing the culture
of city employees and community volunteers to that they approach a request with a yes we can mentality. The
current permitting process is so restrictive that it doesn't encourage development. If you want to increase the
budget start by brainstorming ideas on how to increase revenue without resorting to new taxes and fees. Stop
spending time and money attempting to create city led housing intiatives, focus on making it more appealing for the
housing experts to invest in growing housing. Focus on infrastructure and safety firts!

����firstWe need to concentrate on the necessary services ie: infrastructure and public safety, admin salaries need
cutting for the top level staff

����Provide a detailed description of the function of each of the positions in City Hall. I have been underwhelmed by
the performance of several of these positions. The country club should be called out for special attention. It has
been a boondoggle and a waste of money from the start. And the city Send address the cost of waste. What is the
cost of the city of having a closed stump dump? Why have the dog river fields not been repaired?

����Thanks for soliciting feedback. Vermont is at a precipice and we hope it moves in the direction of innovation and
efficiency as opposed to communism, which will undoubtedly lead to worsening economic conditions 

����Stick to the essentials which only the City can provide: Police, Fire, EMS and Infrastructure.  There are other
agencies and others who can deliver additional services.  The City is completely inept at many things including
developing housing - leave that to entities that can actually succeed.  By reducing the City burden and staff,
perhaps you will do a better job.

����Just count your nickels and dimes just as most residents are forced to do. 
����It sounds bad. Job cuts sound necessary, unfortunately. We have to rightsize for future years.
����Address administrative overstaffing and high salaries
����I don't believe it's effective to rely on resident's opinions of what the City's budget should be. We have elected

representatives and hired experts that need to be empowered to make decisions without a lot of static from an
underinformed and non-qualified public that is not able to separate personal desires from public good.

����what the city needs not what the city wants
����Our roads and water pipes are in a mess. All of the city's effort should go into fixing the pipes under the roads and

then repaving the roads. Before you ask departments of the city to cut staff, city hall staff should be cut by several
people.

����A 24% increase will be a huge hardship on our retired-fixed income people
����the bottom has fallen out of Montpelier and this town has been going downhill for over a decade, replacing Fraser

would be the best thing to happen to Montpelier on a very long time.
����Re communications, in addition to enewsletters, use Front Porch Forum and The Bridge.
����Make Montpelier great again!
����Best of luck.  This is a tough problem.  Thanks for the survey.
����You need to CUT property taxes and live on a level funded budget for a few years.
����IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT THE BUDGET BE REDUCED SO THERE IS NO INCREASE IN PROPERTY TAXES
����Property tax increases are not affordable 
����No thank you 
����The current tax rates are about to sink us, i.e., possibly maje it necessary for us to leave the city. We love our home

and Montpelier but the current municipal financial environment is unsustainable and untenable. You have major,
HARD decisions to make - for the sake of our financial stability, MAKE THEM!

����montpelier needs to RETURN to its real roots before the transplants took over 2,000 on. I am a lifelong resident. 
TOURISM was what Montpelier was.  I worked at the State tourism office which also served the tourist walkins. The
sign is lousy,  The comments were always how quaint and historical and friendly it was.  Now the city is overrun by

Created By

����Increase the tax base by allowing for more flexibility in the housing permitting process. Start changing the culture
of city employees and community volunteers to that they approach a request with a yes we can mentality. The
current permitting process is so restrictive that it doesn't encourage development. If you want to increase the
budget start by brainstorming ideas on how to increase revenue without resorting to new taxes and fees. Stop
spending time and money attempting to create city led housing intiatives, focus on making it more appealing for the
housing experts to invest in growing housing. Focus on infrastructure and safety firts!

����firstWe need to concentrate on the necessary services ie: infrastructure and public safety, admin salaries need
cutting for the top level staff

����Provide a detailed description of the function of each of the positions in City Hall. I have been underwhelmed by
the performance of several of these positions. The country club should be called out for special attention. It has
been a boondoggle and a waste of money from the start. And the city Send address the cost of waste. What is the
cost of the city of having a closed stump dump? Why have the dog river fields not been repaired?

����Thanks for soliciting feedback. Vermont is at a precipice and we hope it moves in the direction of innovation and
efficiency as opposed to communism, which will undoubtedly lead to worsening economic conditions 

����Stick to the essentials which only the City can provide: Police, Fire, EMS and Infrastructure.  There are other
agencies and others who can deliver additional services.  The City is completely inept at many things including
developing housing - leave that to entities that can actually succeed.  By reducing the City burden and staff,
perhaps you will do a better job.

����Just count your nickels and dimes just as most residents are forced to do. 
����It sounds bad. Job cuts sound necessary, unfortunately. We have to rightsize for future years.
����Address administrative overstaffing and high salaries
����I don't believe it's effective to rely on resident's opinions of what the City's budget should be. We have elected

representatives and hired experts that need to be empowered to make decisions without a lot of static from an
underinformed and non-qualified public that is not able to separate personal desires from public good.

����what the city needs not what the city wants
����Our roads and water pipes are in a mess. All of the city's effort should go into fixing the pipes under the roads and

then repaving the roads. Before you ask departments of the city to cut staff, city hall staff should be cut by several
people.

����A 24% increase will be a huge hardship on our retired-fixed income people
����the bottom has fallen out of Montpelier and this town has been going downhill for over a decade, replacing Fraser

would be the best thing to happen to Montpelier on a very long time.
����Re communications, in addition to enewsletters, use Front Porch Forum and The Bridge.
����Make Montpelier great again!
����Best of luck.  This is a tough problem.  Thanks for the survey.
����You need to CUT property taxes and live on a level funded budget for a few years.
����IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT THE BUDGET BE REDUCED SO THERE IS NO INCREASE IN PROPERTY TAXES
����Property tax increases are not affordable 
����No thank you 
����The current tax rates are about to sink us, i.e., possibly maje it necessary for us to leave the city. We love our home

and Montpelier but the current municipal financial environment is unsustainable and untenable. You have major,
HARD decisions to make - for the sake of our financial stability, MAKE THEM!

����montpelier needs to RETURN to its real roots before the transplants took over 2,000 on. I am a lifelong resident. 
TOURISM was what Montpelier was.  I worked at the State tourism office which also served the tourist walkins. The
sign is lousy,  The comments were always how quaint and historical and friendly it was.  Now the city is overrun by

20

30



businesses like you find in BIG cities in the country and the painted murals and graffiti.  They have DESTROYED
what tourists enjoyed and admired the most. 

����Keep taxes down
����The Public Arts Commission needs more funding
����Youʼve got a tough road but we canʼt do it all and if people donʼt feel safe or the streets/sidewalks donʼt appear

safe or attractive the problems weʼre facing will steamroll. The water system (broken pipes) and making the
disruptive, criminal element homeless not feel at home in our city have to be the priorities. 

����emphasis should be more help for the "ordinary" citizen instead of for select groups
����Focus on the core services needed
����I love the arts and I love our parks. However I need public safety & I need streets and sidewalks that aren't

crumbling..
����This survey's timing was poor, being sent the week of Thanksgiving and should've been posted Nov. 1st �15th.
����You're taxing us to death and it has to stop.  Eliminate some positions and stop spending money until this gets

under control  For example we didn't need to purchase the old Elks lodge; we don't need any more parks and how
about eliminating the school Tax for those that have been paying it for over 40 years and haven't had children in
the school system for thirty years. 

����cut the number of employes by at least 10 and make the rest work harder for their very good compensation
packages

����Fix the ROADS, people hate driving into and in Montpelier. Itʼs embarrassing!!
����All non essential programs should be cut. 
����Fix the water system first so we don't need to keep digging up the roads forever
����cut spending
����city government should not assume responsibility for matters that are of state concern
����As a senior on a fixed income (you have heard this before, I know), I am finding it increasingly difficult to afford to

live here.
����The question on "least funding" is very confusing and I predict you get invalid responses. Was this just a test to

compare our responses to the previous question so you could just interpret things the way you want to? I don't
understand.

����Consideration for position sharing amongst towns, add a 1% sales tax, freeze salaries of all management
employees.

����no
����Stop all the discretionary spending
����Cut the fat and donʼt spend money that you do not have. We all want feel good programs but it is not a small towns

job to provide them. I also think that the town has a lot of wealthy people that the town should capitalize on. We
should see if we can solicit local philanthropists to fund discretionary programs and the arts. 

����I love Montpelier. It is truly a special place that has amazing natural beaty and charm, but is also a bit clumsy and
foolhearty at times. The parks around Montpelier are a treasure and I hope the city continues to value them as
much as I do. In my time here I've been moderately impressed with the quality of the roads and infrastructure given
the terrain and climate, and the city deserves a hand for that. The areas I feel are most lacking are around business
development and housing development - more housing and higher paying jobs would help many people directly
and relieve other problems indirectly. I also believe the city could benefit from being more disciplined and truly
enforce the laws in place that prevent unsafe and unhealthy behaviors in public places.

����Re-negotiate health insurance bargaining employee unions. We've been kicking the can far too long

Created By

businesses like you find in BIG cities in the country and the painted murals and graffiti.  They have DESTROYED
what tourists enjoyed and admired the most. 

����Keep taxes down
����The Public Arts Commission needs more funding
����Youʼve got a tough road but we canʼt do it all and if people donʼt feel safe or the streets/sidewalks donʼt appear

safe or attractive the problems weʼre facing will steamroll. The water system (broken pipes) and making the
disruptive, criminal element homeless not feel at home in our city have to be the priorities. 

����emphasis should be more help for the "ordinary" citizen instead of for select groups
����Focus on the core services needed
����I love the arts and I love our parks. However I need public safety & I need streets and sidewalks that aren't

crumbling..
����This survey's timing was poor, being sent the week of Thanksgiving and should've been posted Nov. 1st �15th.
����You're taxing us to death and it has to stop.  Eliminate some positions and stop spending money until this gets

under control  For example we didn't need to purchase the old Elks lodge; we don't need any more parks and how
about eliminating the school Tax for those that have been paying it for over 40 years and haven't had children in
the school system for thirty years. 

����cut the number of employes by at least 10 and make the rest work harder for their very good compensation
packages

����Fix the ROADS, people hate driving into and in Montpelier. Itʼs embarrassing!!
����All non essential programs should be cut. 
����Fix the water system first so we don't need to keep digging up the roads forever
����cut spending
����city government should not assume responsibility for matters that are of state concern
����As a senior on a fixed income (you have heard this before, I know), I am finding it increasingly difficult to afford to

live here.
����The question on "least funding" is very confusing and I predict you get invalid responses. Was this just a test to

compare our responses to the previous question so you could just interpret things the way you want to? I don't
understand.

����Consideration for position sharing amongst towns, add a 1% sales tax, freeze salaries of all management
employees.

����no
����Stop all the discretionary spending
����Cut the fat and donʼt spend money that you do not have. We all want feel good programs but it is not a small towns

job to provide them. I also think that the town has a lot of wealthy people that the town should capitalize on. We
should see if we can solicit local philanthropists to fund discretionary programs and the arts. 

����I love Montpelier. It is truly a special place that has amazing natural beaty and charm, but is also a bit clumsy and
foolhearty at times. The parks around Montpelier are a treasure and I hope the city continues to value them as
much as I do. In my time here I've been moderately impressed with the quality of the roads and infrastructure given
the terrain and climate, and the city deserves a hand for that. The areas I feel are most lacking are around business
development and housing development - more housing and higher paying jobs would help many people directly
and relieve other problems indirectly. I also believe the city could benefit from being more disciplined and truly
enforce the laws in place that prevent unsafe and unhealthy behaviors in public places.

����Re-negotiate health insurance bargaining employee unions. We've been kicking the can far too long

21

31



����Contain the property tax. Any increase should be no more than CPI. Why $2m+ for a fire tower truck? They should
cost �$1m.

����Continually increasing property taxes is unsustainable .. I have lived many places in my time and I have never seen
anything like this ever .. itʼs a foolʼs errand in the long run that only exacerbates the problem .. Montpelier has
almost no 18 � 35 year olds because itʼs impossible to raise a family here until you are established .. you cannot
expect tax increases on the people who are already paying through the roof to solve all budgetary issues ..
decisive action and leadership combined with hard decisions is needed but all I see is endless studies that go
nowhere and paralysis by analysis of study after study is requestioned, paid for, and then dismissed after one non
taxpayer objects ( yes Iʼm looking at you Stephen Whitaker).  Travel outside this bubble and you will see progress
everywhere you go, but ironically in a place that sees themself as progressive I see this area continuously falling
behind where we should be due to whatever brain rot infects the ability of the populace to get out of their self
righteous shadow and actually make something happen.  We can do better but in the 6 years I have been a
homeowner I have seen almost zero political will for visionary growth so Iʼm not holding my breath 

����Build a stronger, broader economic base.Eliminate the community justice program.   Reduce planning and zoning
development.   Why do you need an assistant police Chief making $100,000 with little to do and mainly answering
requests for public information.

����we may need to subcontract more services/ and sometimes just say NO
����Maybe if the city stopped finding surveys and studies all the time and the city manager stopped taking raises every

year weʼd be in a better place financially. Stop doing needless studies how many different times will we spend
money on studies of things we already know the answer to. 

����Taxes are driving people out of Montpelier.  We should look to contain costs so we don't have a mass exodus of
taxpayers from the City.

����We need to fund the essentials and stay out of development.  City does not have the expertise or proven history of
being a capable developer �Elks Club)

����Get a grip on yourselves, fix your priorities, there are only 8k people living here, property taxes are unsustainably
high, streets and sewers are crumbling 

����Please keep increase at 5% or less. Boost paving budget more.
����Stop spending for non essentials
����I would to like us to spend as little money as possible on third party services like consultants. 
����The City Roads crew and managment needs an audit and an overhaul - they are terribly managerd and seem to

waste a lot of time and funds, always doing things backwards, especially when it comes to underground work, they
seem to make things worse, cant fill a ditch properly and they wastes so much time and money filling holes in the
winter - its like watching a game of whack a mole. Please do not offer housing to homeless drug addicts, it is a
losing proposition, the more free "services" we give the more people flock here for the "services" I feel for some of
them but a lot of those folks dont care about the city, only free housing and where to get another hit. Burlington is a
mess! lets stop the help! 

����Please make the legislature and the state responsible for the education decisions. And increase the amount for the
Homestead amount . ad 

����I wish the survey would have asked about the level/quality of services provided. It is one thing to say Infrastructure
is important and should be a primary investment for the City, it is another to then provide leadership and QUALITY
of service.  I think we are paying premium prices right now for below average services.  This is a direct result of
poor leadership.  Staff cuts should be made at the top of the departments, not at the worker levels.

����Shit happens, move forward.

Created By

����Contain the property tax. Any increase should be no more than CPI. Why $2m+ for a fire tower truck? They should
cost �$1m.

����Continually increasing property taxes is unsustainable .. I have lived many places in my time and I have never seen
anything like this ever .. itʼs a foolʼs errand in the long run that only exacerbates the problem .. Montpelier has
almost no 18 � 35 year olds because itʼs impossible to raise a family here until you are established .. you cannot
expect tax increases on the people who are already paying through the roof to solve all budgetary issues ..
decisive action and leadership combined with hard decisions is needed but all I see is endless studies that go
nowhere and paralysis by analysis of study after study is requestioned, paid for, and then dismissed after one non
taxpayer objects ( yes Iʼm looking at you Stephen Whitaker).  Travel outside this bubble and you will see progress
everywhere you go, but ironically in a place that sees themself as progressive I see this area continuously falling
behind where we should be due to whatever brain rot infects the ability of the populace to get out of their self
righteous shadow and actually make something happen.  We can do better but in the 6 years I have been a
homeowner I have seen almost zero political will for visionary growth so Iʼm not holding my breath 

����Build a stronger, broader economic base.Eliminate the community justice program.   Reduce planning and zoning
development.   Why do you need an assistant police Chief making $100,000 with little to do and mainly answering
requests for public information.

����we may need to subcontract more services/ and sometimes just say NO
����Maybe if the city stopped finding surveys and studies all the time and the city manager stopped taking raises every

year weʼd be in a better place financially. Stop doing needless studies how many different times will we spend
money on studies of things we already know the answer to. 

����Taxes are driving people out of Montpelier.  We should look to contain costs so we don't have a mass exodus of
taxpayers from the City.

����We need to fund the essentials and stay out of development.  City does not have the expertise or proven history of
being a capable developer �Elks Club)

����Get a grip on yourselves, fix your priorities, there are only 8k people living here, property taxes are unsustainably
high, streets and sewers are crumbling 

����Please keep increase at 5% or less. Boost paving budget more.
����Stop spending for non essentials
����I would to like us to spend as little money as possible on third party services like consultants. 
����The City Roads crew and managment needs an audit and an overhaul - they are terribly managerd and seem to

waste a lot of time and funds, always doing things backwards, especially when it comes to underground work, they
seem to make things worse, cant fill a ditch properly and they wastes so much time and money filling holes in the
winter - its like watching a game of whack a mole. Please do not offer housing to homeless drug addicts, it is a
losing proposition, the more free "services" we give the more people flock here for the "services" I feel for some of
them but a lot of those folks dont care about the city, only free housing and where to get another hit. Burlington is a
mess! lets stop the help! 

����Please make the legislature and the state responsible for the education decisions. And increase the amount for the
Homestead amount . ad 

����I wish the survey would have asked about the level/quality of services provided. It is one thing to say Infrastructure
is important and should be a primary investment for the City, it is another to then provide leadership and QUALITY
of service.  I think we are paying premium prices right now for below average services.  This is a direct result of
poor leadership.  Staff cuts should be made at the top of the departments, not at the worker levels.

����Shit happens, move forward.

22

32



����Given the size and scale of Montpelier, the city has done a horrible job maintaining its roads and other
infrastructure. The roads in the city are in such disrepair, that they damage vehicles and sidewalks are not
consistently maintained. I have lived in other towns and cities in Vermont, which are far and away better at ensuring
public infrastructure meets the minimum needs of the community. I can't say the same for Montpelier. Additionally,
the streets are very dirty and they are not well maintained in the winter (plowing and salting). Somewhere along the
way, the city lost sight of its core responsibilities. Above all else, a municipality must provide satisfactory facilities
and infrastructure, safe neighborhoods, and quality schools that challenge students. Montpelier is failing in all of
these areas. 

����A priority needs to be set for the water system      to many breaks needing fixing      causes many impacts on other
items    -  roads etcther items - streets rtc

����I think itʼs really important that we have our basics covered, I feel as if there has been a lot of stagnation in our town
since the flood. I know people are working very hard though, I donʼt have the answer but I think there must be a
more efficient way to get our infrastructure back online fully, then we can build from there. 

�����You need to run the city budget like it was your home budget. And you need to sell the Elks "Club. Should have
never been involved in that 

�����Stop wasteful boondoggles like bus station fiasco. Cut back on subsides.
�����Not supportable
�����We canʼt sustain another double digit tax increase. Keep spending within the current rate!
�����sell the country club road property.  the city should have never purchased that property to begin with. sell it to a

private developer to build houses. 
�����I compare city services to responsibilities I would give my students. Students need to be able to demonstrate

managing basic responsibilities before I give them more. The same should apply to how we run our city. If the city
cannot keep our citizens safe, keep our infrastructure maintained, and provide a quality education for our kids, how
can we expect them to do more?!? Focus on the essentials first. The only thing I think the city should focus on that
one could say is not essential is supporting businesses and development, but I believe greater development will
better enable the city to address those basic, essential needs. 

�����This is tough work. And there are no obvious quick solutions. The focus must be on doing more with the same or
fewer positions. That is achieved through modernizing how you do business. If you still actively use file cabinets,
paper and wet signatures or operate most business through email, then there is ample opportunity to modernize
your processes with software./hardware!

�����I was unaware that the city provided social services or health care. I am terribly disappointed that the City did not
enter an agreement with The Hub for recreational services at the Country Club property. The Cityʼs handling of the
purchase, the Burke & White evaluation of best uses, and the current plans are not what I had in mind when I
approved the bond several years ago.

�����It is time to cut the fluff - DEI specifically, and focus on public safety and returning Montpelier to a safe and nice
place to live and work. 

�����We have to reduce the city hall workforce.  We should roll back the number of city hall employees to 2010
levels. We canʼt afford a communication specialist.  We need to look at barre and st johnsbury and not have a more
coy hall employees than they do. 

�����We are facing a very challenging budget. I'm still upset that the city manager is still focused on spending more
money and staff time and salaries to submit a complete growth center application. This is a want, not a need. We
have to focus on essentials not something that is not likely to have any significant benefit to the people living here.

�����Cut the city budget by 10%

Created By

����Given the size and scale of Montpelier, the city has done a horrible job maintaining its roads and other
infrastructure. The roads in the city are in such disrepair, that they damage vehicles and sidewalks are not
consistently maintained. I have lived in other towns and cities in Vermont, which are far and away better at ensuring
public infrastructure meets the minimum needs of the community. I can't say the same for Montpelier. Additionally,
the streets are very dirty and they are not well maintained in the winter (plowing and salting). Somewhere along the
way, the city lost sight of its core responsibilities. Above all else, a municipality must provide satisfactory facilities
and infrastructure, safe neighborhoods, and quality schools that challenge students. Montpelier is failing in all of
these areas. 

����A priority needs to be set for the water system      to many breaks needing fixing      causes many impacts on other
items    -  roads etcther items - streets rtc

����I think itʼs really important that we have our basics covered, I feel as if there has been a lot of stagnation in our town
since the flood. I know people are working very hard though, I donʼt have the answer but I think there must be a
more efficient way to get our infrastructure back online fully, then we can build from there. 

�����You need to run the city budget like it was your home budget. And you need to sell the Elks "Club. Should have
never been involved in that 

�����Stop wasteful boondoggles like bus station fiasco. Cut back on subsides.
�����Not supportable
�����We canʼt sustain another double digit tax increase. Keep spending within the current rate!
�����sell the country club road property.  the city should have never purchased that property to begin with. sell it to a

private developer to build houses. 
�����I compare city services to responsibilities I would give my students. Students need to be able to demonstrate

managing basic responsibilities before I give them more. The same should apply to how we run our city. If the city
cannot keep our citizens safe, keep our infrastructure maintained, and provide a quality education for our kids, how
can we expect them to do more?!? Focus on the essentials first. The only thing I think the city should focus on that
one could say is not essential is supporting businesses and development, but I believe greater development will
better enable the city to address those basic, essential needs. 

�����This is tough work. And there are no obvious quick solutions. The focus must be on doing more with the same or
fewer positions. That is achieved through modernizing how you do business. If you still actively use file cabinets,
paper and wet signatures or operate most business through email, then there is ample opportunity to modernize
your processes with software./hardware!

�����I was unaware that the city provided social services or health care. I am terribly disappointed that the City did not
enter an agreement with The Hub for recreational services at the Country Club property. The Cityʼs handling of the
purchase, the Burke & White evaluation of best uses, and the current plans are not what I had in mind when I
approved the bond several years ago.

�����It is time to cut the fluff - DEI specifically, and focus on public safety and returning Montpelier to a safe and nice
place to live and work. 

�����We have to reduce the city hall workforce.  We should roll back the number of city hall employees to 2010
levels. We canʼt afford a communication specialist.  We need to look at barre and st johnsbury and not have a more
coy hall employees than they do. 

�����We are facing a very challenging budget. I'm still upset that the city manager is still focused on spending more
money and staff time and salaries to submit a complete growth center application. This is a want, not a need. We
have to focus on essentials not something that is not likely to have any significant benefit to the people living here.

�����Cut the city budget by 10%

23

33



�����Help negotiate more affordable health insurance rates for employers like the City of Montpelier, Have businesses
stay open later.  This city is dead after 8pm, maybe earlier. 

�����Reduce or eliminate staffing for discretionary services and cultural programs.
�����I would like the serices to reflect levels of the night time population of Montpelier
�����I think the question about 'essential' vs 'discretionary' balance is too simplistic. My true answer would be to cut

some of what you term essential, like a chunk of the police budget, but keep finding for infrastructure, Fire, and
EMS. Also, I think that things deemed discretionary, like public spaces and parks, are actually essential for people's
mental well being..

�����The number one thing we have noticed since we moved here 5 years ago is the inability to move forward on any
given project.  From what we have observed there is this incessant need to here every voice, go over every
possible outcome, nitpick every project to death, literally.  Rather than move forward with a plan that seems to be
%85 good the city would rather do study after study trying to get to %100, which then leads to the project/idea
getting cancelled and we end up where we started.  Vermont looooves to let perfect be the enemy of good.  This
needs to stop.  Also, every pet project can't be addressed in a given budget year. Pick something, like redoing the
roads, and aggresively pursue it so the citizens who are paying always increasing, crushing propery taxes can
actually see something get completed so at least we feel like we are getting something for our money.  Hammering
property taxes relentlessy cannot continue at the pace it has the last 5 years.  Hard decisions need to be made,
particulary in the school system which is a major driver of the cost increases. 

�����LEVEL FUNDING!  After the huge increase last year make cuts in nonessentials and excess employees.
�����Please know that we are supportive of the hard work the city employees are putting in to make the budget work. 

Overall we are very please with our local schools and programs and are hopeful to watch our city grow and thrive!
�����Cut staff and costs due to health insurance increases. Fix roads.
�����need to reduce the nonessential workforce   Agree with tim Heney -budget increase should be capped at 3.5%
�����CUT ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
�����Iʼd recommend Tim Heneyʼs idea of limiting the tax increase to about 3.5%, and also prioritizing needs over wants. 
�����health insurance is a big expenditure. lets look at what plan we are offering as there is a very wide range. Can

savings be found with higher deductibles and/or copays? Would like to see insurance plans in line with what
taxpayers have if it is a cadillac plan. I think this definately needs to be addressed with teachers insurance plans.

�����It seems counterintuitive, but the way out of this is to increase culture/arts/activities. These are the draw to
Montpelier, which will increase revenue. It can't just be 'come here and buy stuff from stores and buy food from
restaurants, also we have no real public bathrooms'. And you really need to start doing it with an eye to airborne
infection. No one wants to mention Sars2 �Covid� any more but it is taking a toll and eating away beneath the
surface. People are getting sick, getting chronic conditions, and dropping out of active participation in society. Why
don't I shop more downtown? Unsafe stores. Somtimes I buy take out but never eat indoors. Wy do we need so
many bus drivers and substitute teachers? The air in the schools isn't cleaned enough. Test scores dropping
because Covid affects students that way, and impacts the immune system so even if people aren't catching Covid,
they're more susceptible to other things. It is erroding everything, pulling everything down. Highly unpopular to
admit it, but this is true whether we do something about it or not, so we should do something about it. Preserving
our health and keeping everyone safer will at least keep Montpelier more afloat than places that don't. Video
meetings are nice, but people can't participate in person because those meeting spaces are made unsafe (one way
masking is insufficient, although its a pretty lie that is easy to believe).  Make arts and culture available, and safe,
and people will come and things will thrive.

�����Cut the budget 
�����Cut the budget

Created By

�����Help negotiate more affordable health insurance rates for employers like the City of Montpelier, Have businesses
stay open later.  This city is dead after 8pm, maybe earlier. 

�����Reduce or eliminate staffing for discretionary services and cultural programs.
�����I would like the serices to reflect levels of the night time population of Montpelier
�����I think the question about 'essential' vs 'discretionary' balance is too simplistic. My true answer would be to cut

some of what you term essential, like a chunk of the police budget, but keep finding for infrastructure, Fire, and
EMS. Also, I think that things deemed discretionary, like public spaces and parks, are actually essential for people's
mental well being..

�����The number one thing we have noticed since we moved here 5 years ago is the inability to move forward on any
given project.  From what we have observed there is this incessant need to here every voice, go over every
possible outcome, nitpick every project to death, literally.  Rather than move forward with a plan that seems to be
%85 good the city would rather do study after study trying to get to %100, which then leads to the project/idea
getting cancelled and we end up where we started.  Vermont looooves to let perfect be the enemy of good.  This
needs to stop.  Also, every pet project can't be addressed in a given budget year. Pick something, like redoing the
roads, and aggresively pursue it so the citizens who are paying always increasing, crushing propery taxes can
actually see something get completed so at least we feel like we are getting something for our money.  Hammering
property taxes relentlessy cannot continue at the pace it has the last 5 years.  Hard decisions need to be made,
particulary in the school system which is a major driver of the cost increases. 

�����LEVEL FUNDING!  After the huge increase last year make cuts in nonessentials and excess employees.
�����Please know that we are supportive of the hard work the city employees are putting in to make the budget work. 

Overall we are very please with our local schools and programs and are hopeful to watch our city grow and thrive!
�����Cut staff and costs due to health insurance increases. Fix roads.
�����need to reduce the nonessential workforce   Agree with tim Heney -budget increase should be capped at 3.5%
�����CUT ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
�����Iʼd recommend Tim Heneyʼs idea of limiting the tax increase to about 3.5%, and also prioritizing needs over wants. 
�����health insurance is a big expenditure. lets look at what plan we are offering as there is a very wide range. Can

savings be found with higher deductibles and/or copays? Would like to see insurance plans in line with what
taxpayers have if it is a cadillac plan. I think this definately needs to be addressed with teachers insurance plans.

�����It seems counterintuitive, but the way out of this is to increase culture/arts/activities. These are the draw to
Montpelier, which will increase revenue. It can't just be 'come here and buy stuff from stores and buy food from
restaurants, also we have no real public bathrooms'. And you really need to start doing it with an eye to airborne
infection. No one wants to mention Sars2 �Covid� any more but it is taking a toll and eating away beneath the
surface. People are getting sick, getting chronic conditions, and dropping out of active participation in society. Why
don't I shop more downtown? Unsafe stores. Somtimes I buy take out but never eat indoors. Wy do we need so
many bus drivers and substitute teachers? The air in the schools isn't cleaned enough. Test scores dropping
because Covid affects students that way, and impacts the immune system so even if people aren't catching Covid,
they're more susceptible to other things. It is erroding everything, pulling everything down. Highly unpopular to
admit it, but this is true whether we do something about it or not, so we should do something about it. Preserving
our health and keeping everyone safer will at least keep Montpelier more afloat than places that don't. Video
meetings are nice, but people can't participate in person because those meeting spaces are made unsafe (one way
masking is insufficient, although its a pretty lie that is easy to believe).  Make arts and culture available, and safe,
and people will come and things will thrive.

�����Cut the budget 
�����Cut the budget

24

34



�����It is our elected CC members who know the details; we can only give principles, which aren't very useful
�����The city is stifling it's businesses by the lack of support which will draw in outside dollars and relieve some of the

tax payer burden. Outdoor recreation is a great example, the Parks Commission is so unsupportive of expanding
outdoor rec, particularly biking. We need to follow Waterbury or Stowe's examples and find ways to bring in
outside dollars. This will support businesses and growth, which will lighten the tax burden. We need to encourage
instead of actively discouraging expansion or skiing, mountain biking, hiking, etc.. Montpelier should be a central
stop for launching all these activities. 

�����Again, please build a better survey instrument.  This one is pretty much invalid due to 1� The inability to define
"other" in the first two questions; 2� The pairing of housing and homeless support; while access to housing is a
central factor in homelessness, the development of more residential units bears upon many more factors, such as
workforce population (people don't stay or move here because they can't find affordable housing); ageing
population (can't afford to live in own homes due to taxes/tax base issures); etc. 

�����This survey is extremely poorly designed in every aspect. Results of this survey will be statistically and
informationally meaningless. 

�����Overall, we need to focus on core services and not stray into seductive but time consuming and expensive
projects. To wit, we should sell the Elks Club (or a part of it) to an entity who can do something productive with it).
The council recently saved us, after they recieved considerable feedback, from a wasteful vanity project
�Confluence Park). We must NOT bond beyond our debt policy, and perhaps should tighten our acceptable debt
level. I fear that part of the reason we are in the current situation is that we have over committed in various areas in
recent years and have been unprepared for natural disasters such as (pandemic, maybe not predictable to us as a
city) and flooding (absolutely predictable as a city). 

�����Build middle-class housing and grow the taxpayer base. We cannot afford double-digit tax increases year over
year.

�����The city should be focusing on core services and stop spending on "pie in the sky purchases like the golf course"
and concentrate on maintaining what we already have.  This fixation on the homeless problem needs to stop.  In
every instance no matter how much you try to help they either destroy what is given to them, or they don't
appreciate it.

�����Support long-term housing solution, like Elks Club project and Northfield St. Habitat for Humanity project;also fund
incentives for occupants of offices in houses to relocate to empty office space in downtown to supply more
housing

�����This survey combines housing and homelessness support. Those are two much different things. Support housing
but STOP throwing money at homelessness, a problem the state needs to solve, not the city

�����When I ride through the City of Montpelier (which I dearly love) I wonder how our streets got so bad and if there
have been years of waste and bad decisions from city government. It seems a shame that the Capital City is in this
state of disrepair.

�����One of the biggest topics under discussion lately is the excessive school taxes paired with the unfortunate location
of the Montpelier High School (i.e., the flood plain problem for an essential facility).  I don't mind paying higher
taxes for decisions that make sense, such as integrating the MPHS services with U�32 and relocating to the larger,
newer, and safer school facility on Gallison Hill Rd.  I think this shift is inevitable and should happen sooner than
later. 

�����This is going to be tough. Wait for the next flood or pandemic �H5N1 anyone?�
�����It many times feel like we have bandaids on our infrastructure and I wish for some repairs that it was just done well

and thoroughly the first time to save time and multiple repairs. If DPW is understaffed, that is where maybe we
need to spend more.

Created By

�����It is our elected CC members who know the details; we can only give principles, which aren't very useful
�����The city is stifling it's businesses by the lack of support which will draw in outside dollars and relieve some of the

tax payer burden. Outdoor recreation is a great example, the Parks Commission is so unsupportive of expanding
outdoor rec, particularly biking. We need to follow Waterbury or Stowe's examples and find ways to bring in
outside dollars. This will support businesses and growth, which will lighten the tax burden. We need to encourage
instead of actively discouraging expansion or skiing, mountain biking, hiking, etc.. Montpelier should be a central
stop for launching all these activities. 

�����Again, please build a better survey instrument.  This one is pretty much invalid due to 1� The inability to define
"other" in the first two questions; 2� The pairing of housing and homeless support; while access to housing is a
central factor in homelessness, the development of more residential units bears upon many more factors, such as
workforce population (people don't stay or move here because they can't find affordable housing); ageing
population (can't afford to live in own homes due to taxes/tax base issures); etc. 

�����This survey is extremely poorly designed in every aspect. Results of this survey will be statistically and
informationally meaningless. 

�����Overall, we need to focus on core services and not stray into seductive but time consuming and expensive
projects. To wit, we should sell the Elks Club (or a part of it) to an entity who can do something productive with it).
The council recently saved us, after they recieved considerable feedback, from a wasteful vanity project
�Confluence Park). We must NOT bond beyond our debt policy, and perhaps should tighten our acceptable debt
level. I fear that part of the reason we are in the current situation is that we have over committed in various areas in
recent years and have been unprepared for natural disasters such as (pandemic, maybe not predictable to us as a
city) and flooding (absolutely predictable as a city). 

�����Build middle-class housing and grow the taxpayer base. We cannot afford double-digit tax increases year over
year.

�����The city should be focusing on core services and stop spending on "pie in the sky purchases like the golf course"
and concentrate on maintaining what we already have.  This fixation on the homeless problem needs to stop.  In
every instance no matter how much you try to help they either destroy what is given to them, or they don't
appreciate it.

�����Support long-term housing solution, like Elks Club project and Northfield St. Habitat for Humanity project;also fund
incentives for occupants of offices in houses to relocate to empty office space in downtown to supply more
housing

�����This survey combines housing and homelessness support. Those are two much different things. Support housing
but STOP throwing money at homelessness, a problem the state needs to solve, not the city

�����When I ride through the City of Montpelier (which I dearly love) I wonder how our streets got so bad and if there
have been years of waste and bad decisions from city government. It seems a shame that the Capital City is in this
state of disrepair.

�����One of the biggest topics under discussion lately is the excessive school taxes paired with the unfortunate location
of the Montpelier High School (i.e., the flood plain problem for an essential facility).  I don't mind paying higher
taxes for decisions that make sense, such as integrating the MPHS services with U�32 and relocating to the larger,
newer, and safer school facility on Gallison Hill Rd.  I think this shift is inevitable and should happen sooner than
later. 

�����This is going to be tough. Wait for the next flood or pandemic �H5N1 anyone?�
�����It many times feel like we have bandaids on our infrastructure and I wish for some repairs that it was just done well

and thoroughly the first time to save time and multiple repairs. If DPW is understaffed, that is where maybe we
need to spend more.

25

35



�����Answering the questions in the survey would have been easier if information about the topics had been presented
alongside the questions. It was also an odd choice to include the second question when we had already shared our
ranked priorities (the 2nd question was just the same answer in reverse). Finally, without more context about the
relative amount of spending currently in each budget area, ranking priorities as if they each cost the same amount
may not yield meaningful results.

�����Please do not increase the tax rate. People are feeling really squeezed and that theyʼre only getting excuses, not
solutions. 

�����We have been retired for 17 years on a fixed income.  We can't afford much more.
�����Yes, separate housing and homelessness issues, both of which are very important.very i important.
�����Set housing goals and follow through. Other towns and cities are making significant headway and we have been

standing still and spending money on studies and have no will to move forward for fear of criticism. Change is
scary and people like to disagree or find a platform to express themselves but it the people have agreed to
increasing housing units by X and then there are development projects that advance on this goal then do it. Weʼve
been wringing our hands for too long and the golf course situation highlights the inertia and fear of progress. Barre
and Plainfield and Morrisville and Wolcott are but a few examples of communities making progress with housing
and community cohesion and commitment to progress. 

�����We should focus our funding on our essential services and buildings �Police, Fire, EMS�; they keep us safe and
healthy.  Our roads are awful and DPW is stretched thin.  Something needs to change with the homeless population

�����There are potentially many areas of spending that are important but the city should prioritize spending on areas
and issues where the taxpayers money but the city should prioritize spending on issues where the city has the
more control like public safety and education and not on issues like homelessness which is important but the issue
goes beyond the realm of what municipal spending can effectively address. 

�����Please get East State rebuilt. I am not in favor of a local option sales tax at this time unless the funds would be used
for flood mitigation measures downtown. Push the State for more funding or to sell land and buildings. Don't
succumb to pressure to sell the Country Club Road property. Don't offload parks department positions. Good luck!

�����It will soon be impossible to afford to live in Montpelier.
�����Time for an adjustment - fiscal conservatism and efficiency in services - back to the basics
�����People need to acknowledge that residents demand more of our city services and they cost more to deliver so

revenue is going to have to go up.
�����I think we need to bring in more businesses to replace the decrease in state employees. We need people working

downtown who will eat and buy things at local stores. If the downtown is not thriving, everything else will fall apart.
Note: this survey was poorly designed so it was difficult to answer; I ignored school funding in responses because
it's not part of city budget

�����Sell Roxbury school and the Country Club property. 
�����I am surprised to be saying this as a long-time educator and social service provider, but I am concerned we're

losing sight of how important an active, fully staffed & skilled police force is.  I LOVE the walkablity of Montpelier,
and that our teens can get to school and around town independently (one reason we moved from a neighboring
rural town), but public safety has been compromised over the past several years. It seems that a small, but vocal
minority drove out our skilled & compassionate police chief based on ungrounded fears of police in uniform. It will
be hard to attract families who want safe schools and streets, and a competent police force unless we support law
enforcement. 

�����This survey didn't address positions/salary 
�����Too Old, been there, done that

Created By

�����Answering the questions in the survey would have been easier if information about the topics had been presented
alongside the questions. It was also an odd choice to include the second question when we had already shared our
ranked priorities (the 2nd question was just the same answer in reverse). Finally, without more context about the
relative amount of spending currently in each budget area, ranking priorities as if they each cost the same amount
may not yield meaningful results.

�����Please do not increase the tax rate. People are feeling really squeezed and that theyʼre only getting excuses, not
solutions. 

�����We have been retired for 17 years on a fixed income.  We can't afford much more.
�����Yes, separate housing and homelessness issues, both of which are very important.very i important.
�����Set housing goals and follow through. Other towns and cities are making significant headway and we have been

standing still and spending money on studies and have no will to move forward for fear of criticism. Change is
scary and people like to disagree or find a platform to express themselves but it the people have agreed to
increasing housing units by X and then there are development projects that advance on this goal then do it. Weʼve
been wringing our hands for too long and the golf course situation highlights the inertia and fear of progress. Barre
and Plainfield and Morrisville and Wolcott are but a few examples of communities making progress with housing
and community cohesion and commitment to progress. 

�����We should focus our funding on our essential services and buildings �Police, Fire, EMS�; they keep us safe and
healthy.  Our roads are awful and DPW is stretched thin.  Something needs to change with the homeless population

�����There are potentially many areas of spending that are important but the city should prioritize spending on areas
and issues where the taxpayers money but the city should prioritize spending on issues where the city has the
more control like public safety and education and not on issues like homelessness which is important but the issue
goes beyond the realm of what municipal spending can effectively address. 

�����Please get East State rebuilt. I am not in favor of a local option sales tax at this time unless the funds would be used
for flood mitigation measures downtown. Push the State for more funding or to sell land and buildings. Don't
succumb to pressure to sell the Country Club Road property. Don't offload parks department positions. Good luck!

�����It will soon be impossible to afford to live in Montpelier.
�����Time for an adjustment - fiscal conservatism and efficiency in services - back to the basics
�����People need to acknowledge that residents demand more of our city services and they cost more to deliver so

revenue is going to have to go up.
�����I think we need to bring in more businesses to replace the decrease in state employees. We need people working

downtown who will eat and buy things at local stores. If the downtown is not thriving, everything else will fall apart.
Note: this survey was poorly designed so it was difficult to answer; I ignored school funding in responses because
it's not part of city budget

�����Sell Roxbury school and the Country Club property. 
�����I am surprised to be saying this as a long-time educator and social service provider, but I am concerned we're

losing sight of how important an active, fully staffed & skilled police force is.  I LOVE the walkablity of Montpelier,
and that our teens can get to school and around town independently (one reason we moved from a neighboring
rural town), but public safety has been compromised over the past several years. It seems that a small, but vocal
minority drove out our skilled & compassionate police chief based on ungrounded fears of police in uniform. It will
be hard to attract families who want safe schools and streets, and a competent police force unless we support law
enforcement. 

�����This survey didn't address positions/salary 
�����Too Old, been there, done that

26

36



�����Montpelier needs to right size it's overhead. The attitude in City Hall appears to be that the voters will vote yes, so
lets put everything on the ballot. Voters trust City leaders to provide a responsible budget and to be knowledgeable
about what it takes to operate our City.

�����Lower the 24% increase considerably.  Cannot afford to live in the city I was born in!!!
�����1. This survey appears to be a generic survey that does not reflect the realties of VT town/city budgets; e.g. in VT

K�12 is NOT included in municipal budgets; public transportation is a minor aspect of infrastructure spending in
municipal budgets; waste-management is not a part of Montpelier municipal budget; the Library is only partially
supported by the Montpelier municipal budget; and I don't think after-school programs are in the municipal budget
at all. 2. The survey is problematic in a number of other ways; e.g. although homelessness and housing are related,
they should not be lumped together; the same is true of K�12, library, after school programs, and library. 3. The
entire budget process is flawed; despite a question about ways to raise revenues other than through municipal
taxes, the entire process seems to view the budget through a zero-sum lens---either increase the property tax rate
or cut programs/service. The alternative would be a line-item analysis of budgets to try finding ways to reduce
costs of each service or program (e.g. hire new, younger administrators whose salaries & benefits would cost far
less than those of people who have been Montpelier employees for a long time; use contract services to reduce #
of employees so we would qualify for less expensive state employee health insurance. Also employ thinking
outside the box about revenue generation like greater sharing of our programs and services with surrounding
towns at a charge. 

�����Please stop trying to have a "vision" on behalf of the city.
�����We need to find ways to use the money smarter.  For instance, thinking about the finances holistically, not as

separate projects. Too often the projects are fragmented.  Can we find a way to make our streets more pedestrian
and bicycle friendly while paving? How many times has lower state street been repaved without thinking about
flooding or traffic flow?  Can we think about elm street and berlin street similarly to make them more human
friendly and reduce the work workload for our police officers by designing the spaces smarter from the beginning?

�����We need to budget for the transition to a new city manager
�����Learn how to budget better and work towards cutting city budget instead of constantly looking to keep things as is

and raising taxes l
�����Have State employees return to their offices to increase business downtown.
�����We need to prioritize getting people housed and supporting them to stay housed.
�����The high cost of salaries and benefits for top level positions should be reduced. The salary of the city manager is

out of line with their duties. Either cut the assistant positions or the city manager's and reallocate those funds.T
�����he survey seems more directed to try and lean responses toward possible cuts Recreation and Senior programs. 

There are few if any questions pertaining to the administration and looking at some of those areas. 
�����I stopped attending council meetings because I never felt heard or taken seriously by the city manager.
�����Leave the business of creating housing to the experts. City government role should be to facilitate opportunities for

housing developers whether private or non profits, but do not spend tax payer funds in doing so.
�����Stop spending taxpayer money to build parks and try to be developers. Make downtown accessible. Parking. Clean

sidewalks. Fix what's broken
�����Stop pushing back the solutions for our aging road, water and sewer issues and implement a maximum 10 year

timeline for completion. 
�����I found it confusing that k-12 Education was listed as a municipal budget priority. I don't think that additional

spending above and beyond the education property tax should added to the municipal budget to support k-12
education. I do think that the City should continue to support the public library is this is an extremely important
community resource and hub.

Created By

�����Montpelier needs to right size it's overhead. The attitude in City Hall appears to be that the voters will vote yes, so
lets put everything on the ballot. Voters trust City leaders to provide a responsible budget and to be knowledgeable
about what it takes to operate our City.

�����Lower the 24% increase considerably.  Cannot afford to live in the city I was born in!!!
�����1. This survey appears to be a generic survey that does not reflect the realties of VT town/city budgets; e.g. in VT

K�12 is NOT included in municipal budgets; public transportation is a minor aspect of infrastructure spending in
municipal budgets; waste-management is not a part of Montpelier municipal budget; the Library is only partially
supported by the Montpelier municipal budget; and I don't think after-school programs are in the municipal budget
at all. 2. The survey is problematic in a number of other ways; e.g. although homelessness and housing are related,
they should not be lumped together; the same is true of K�12, library, after school programs, and library. 3. The
entire budget process is flawed; despite a question about ways to raise revenues other than through municipal
taxes, the entire process seems to view the budget through a zero-sum lens---either increase the property tax rate
or cut programs/service. The alternative would be a line-item analysis of budgets to try finding ways to reduce
costs of each service or program (e.g. hire new, younger administrators whose salaries & benefits would cost far
less than those of people who have been Montpelier employees for a long time; use contract services to reduce #
of employees so we would qualify for less expensive state employee health insurance. Also employ thinking
outside the box about revenue generation like greater sharing of our programs and services with surrounding
towns at a charge. 

�����Please stop trying to have a "vision" on behalf of the city.
�����We need to find ways to use the money smarter.  For instance, thinking about the finances holistically, not as

separate projects. Too often the projects are fragmented.  Can we find a way to make our streets more pedestrian
and bicycle friendly while paving? How many times has lower state street been repaved without thinking about
flooding or traffic flow?  Can we think about elm street and berlin street similarly to make them more human
friendly and reduce the work workload for our police officers by designing the spaces smarter from the beginning?

�����We need to budget for the transition to a new city manager
�����Learn how to budget better and work towards cutting city budget instead of constantly looking to keep things as is

and raising taxes l
�����Have State employees return to their offices to increase business downtown.
�����We need to prioritize getting people housed and supporting them to stay housed.
�����The high cost of salaries and benefits for top level positions should be reduced. The salary of the city manager is

out of line with their duties. Either cut the assistant positions or the city manager's and reallocate those funds.T
�����he survey seems more directed to try and lean responses toward possible cuts Recreation and Senior programs. 

There are few if any questions pertaining to the administration and looking at some of those areas. 
�����I stopped attending council meetings because I never felt heard or taken seriously by the city manager.
�����Leave the business of creating housing to the experts. City government role should be to facilitate opportunities for

housing developers whether private or non profits, but do not spend tax payer funds in doing so.
�����Stop spending taxpayer money to build parks and try to be developers. Make downtown accessible. Parking. Clean

sidewalks. Fix what's broken
�����Stop pushing back the solutions for our aging road, water and sewer issues and implement a maximum 10 year

timeline for completion. 
�����I found it confusing that k-12 Education was listed as a municipal budget priority. I don't think that additional

spending above and beyond the education property tax should added to the municipal budget to support k-12
education. I do think that the City should continue to support the public library is this is an extremely important
community resource and hub.

27

37



�����I understand the Senior Center may have to make cuts.  There are a few staff members and they are working to
capacity. There overall budget is modest and since the center is only minimally funded by the city, it should be
looked at only for a proportionate (if any) reduction. 

�����Serious lack of strategic planning and poor  performance by city manager
�����This survey is poorly designed.  First, the most important question is asked in two opposite ways - rank the most

important then rank the least important - with all of the same options. What purpose could this serve other than
trying to trip up respondents into answering slightly differently? Second, the other central question �If the city
needs to raise more revenue....) offers five specific options and allows us to choose up to five options.  In other
words, we can check them all.  How can this guide decision making?

�����Fund only the basic, essential services required to operate city operations..
�����If you wish to increase the tax base, we need to attract more young families. We need good recreation

opportunities and a community center for all.l.
�����This survey fails to capture the concerns I have. In a forced choice, it seems there are always losers. A more open

discussion about what is provided, what else is needed, and what is not longer needed ,might be more helpful.
�����I strongly support the City pursuing affordable housing development. This survey linked that with homelessness

support, which is a totally 

Created By

�����I understand the Senior Center may have to make cuts.  There are a few staff members and they are working to
capacity. There overall budget is modest and since the center is only minimally funded by the city, it should be
looked at only for a proportionate (if any) reduction. 

�����Serious lack of strategic planning and poor  performance by city manager
�����This survey is poorly designed.  First, the most important question is asked in two opposite ways - rank the most

important then rank the least important - with all of the same options. What purpose could this serve other than
trying to trip up respondents into answering slightly differently? Second, the other central question �If the city
needs to raise more revenue....) offers five specific options and allows us to choose up to five options.  In other
words, we can check them all.  How can this guide decision making?

�����Fund only the basic, essential services required to operate city operations..
�����If you wish to increase the tax base, we need to attract more young families. We need good recreation

opportunities and a community center for all.l.
�����This survey fails to capture the concerns I have. In a forced choice, it seems there are always losers. A more open

discussion about what is provided, what else is needed, and what is not longer needed ,might be more helpful.
�����I strongly support the City pursuing affordable housing development. This survey linked that with homelessness

support, which is a totally 

28

38



Port
Hope
Budget
Survey
Report

2025

39



Subject

Executive Summary
1,450 residents of Port Hope were surveyed to learn their opinions about the
budget and the municipal services provided.1

 Port Hope residents are generally satisfied with the value they receive for their tax
dollars, with 76% expressing satisfaction across the municipality. However,
satisfaction varies significantly by ward: 83% of Ward 1 residents report being
satisfied, compared to only 45% of Ward 2 residents.

2

The majority of residents prefer maintaining the current level of taxes and services
rather than increasing or decreasing taxes and services. 

3

Overall, residents of Port Hope are satisfied with the services provided by the
municipality, with particularly high satisfaction for municipal events, fire and police
services, cleanliness, and green spaces. However, satisfaction is lower for road
maintenance, land use planning, and building and permitting services.

5

Residents prioritize two key areas for infrastructure investment: (1) resources to
advance goals outlined in the master plans, such as the Waterfront and River Walk
Master Plan, Fire Master Plan, and Economic Development Master Plan, and (2) the
maintenance of streets and roads.

6

The survey results indicate that most respondents oppose reducing investment in
the Asset Management Plan to close the infrastructure gap, with only 13% of Port
Hope residents supporting decreased funding in this area.

7

Residents of Port Hope generally support maintaining the current budget for most
services. However, there is demand for increasing investment to address housing
issues, support economic development, and improve infrastructure (such as roads,
sidewalks, and building facilities.

4

2
40



Survey Overview
2025 PORT HOPE BUDGET SURVEY REPORT

1,450 Port Hope residents over the age of 18 took the 2025 Budget Survey. The
following analysis is based on people from Port Hope who completed the entire
survey, since we are interested in the composition of people who answered all
questions for comparability. 

“We love the community and the street we live on. We have
raised our family here and still have younger children, we never
worry about their safety and feel comfortable giving them the
freedom they need. There are ample recreational activities
(both paid and free) and access to most of the services we
require.” 

— Man, 40s, Ward 1

Respondents by Ward 

3

    Ward 2
 (288; 20%)

Prefer not to
say (41; 3%)

    Ward 1 
(1,121; 77%)

41



Category Sub-Category Respondents

Gender

Male  620 (43%)

Female 799 (55%)

Non-Binary, Two-Spirit, Another Category, Prefer
not to Say

12 (less than 1%)

Prefer not to say 19 (less than 1%)

Education

Did not go to university 770 (53%)

Went to university 662 (46%)

Prefer not to say 32 (1%)

Employment

Retired or Retired and working for pay 554 (38%)

Employed (Full-time or Part-Time or Self-
Employed or Caring for family and working for

pay)
827 (57%)

Other (e.g., unemployed, students) 69 (5%)

Income

$0 to $60,000   303 (21%)

$60,001 to $110,000   443 (31%) 

$110,001 to $150,000   253 (17%)

More than $150,001 to $200,000   283 (20%)

Prefer not to say  168 (11%)

Time Living in Port
Hope

 Less than 5 years 324 (22%)

5 to 15 years 428 (29%)

More than 15 years 680 (47%)

Prefer not to say / Don't know   16 (1%)

Age

Under 30 71 (5%)

30-39 213 (15%)

40-49 192 (14%)

50-59 201 (15%)

Over 60 702 (51%)

Survey Demographics
2025 PORT HOPE BUDGET SURVEY REPORT

4
42



Value for Taxes
WARD ANALYSIS

Considering the portion of your taxes that support local services, how would you rate
the value you receive for your tax dollars?

Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very poor

4.7

5.4

1.7

34.4

38.3

19.8

36.6

38.8

27.4

17.8

13.6

34.0

6.4

3.8

17.0

Percent (%) of Respondents

5
43



Value for Taxes
Employed Retired Other

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very poor

5.1

11.6

31.8

40.6

20.3

36.8

36.5

36.2

18.6

15.6

24.6

7.7

4.2

7.2

Under $90,000 Over $90,000

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very poor

3.7

6.0

34.1

36.5

38.5

35.5

16.3

16.6

7.4

5.3

Under 30 30-59 Over 60

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very poor

14.1

4.6

4.0

23.9

30.5

39.5

36.6

37.2

35.7

19.7

19.3

16.4

5.6

8.5

4.4

Less than 15 years 15 years or more

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very poor

5.5

4.0

34.6

34.1

36.8

36.8

16.9

18.5

6.3

6.6

Employment

Income Time living in Port Hope

6Percent (%) of RespondentsPercent (%) of Respondents

FURTHER ANALYSIS

Age

44



Tax Preferences
WARD ANALYSIS

When considering the municipal budget, which statement best reflects your point of
view?

Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

15.1

16.4

11.1

62.2

64.4

53.0

22.7

19.2

35.8

Increase municipal
services, even if it

means higher taxes

Maintain current taxes
and current services

Decrease taxes and
decrease current

services

7

Percent (%) of Respondents

45



Tax Preferences
Employment

Income Time living in Port Hope

Employed Retired Other

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

15.3

12.5

15.0

59.4

67.2

65.9

25.2

20.3

19.1

Increase
municipal

services, even if
it means higher

taxes

Maintain current
taxes and

current services

Decrease taxes
and decrease

current services

Under $90,000 Over $90,000

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

14.4

16.2

64.1

62.7

21.5

21.1

Increase
municipal

services, even if
it means higher

taxes

Maintain current
taxes and

current services

Decrease taxes
and decrease

current services

Less than 15 years 15 years or more

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

16.6

13.3

61.3

63.3

22.1

23.4

Increase
municipal

services, even if
it means higher

taxes

Maintain current
taxes and

current services

Decrease taxes
and decrease

current services

Under 30 30-59 Over 60

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

17.1

14.0

15.7

50.0

60.6

65.5

32.9

25.3

18.8

Increase
municipal

services, even if
it means higher

taxes

Maintain current
taxes and

current services

Decrease taxes
and decrease

current services

8Percent (%) of Respondents Percent (%) of Respondents

FURTHER ANALYSIS

Age

46



Higher or Lower?
WARD ANALYSIS

Which of the following best reflects your point of view?

Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

50.3
53.9

38.0

49.7
46.1

62.0

Maintain or increase municipal
services, even if it means higher

taxes

Decrease taxes, even if it
results in reduced municipal

services

9

Pe
rc

en
t (

%
) o

f R
es

po
nd

en
ts

47



Employment

Higher or Lower?

Income Time living in Port Hope

Employed Retired Other

47.0

41.5

56.5

53.0

58.5

43.5

Maintain or increase municipal
services, even if it means higher

taxes

Decrease taxes, even if it results
in reduced municipal services

Under 30 30-59 Over 60

45.7 46.1

54.8 54.3 53.9

45.2

Maintain or increase municipal
services, even if it means higher

taxes

Decrease taxes, even if it results
in reduced municipal services

Under $90,000 Over $90,000

49.8

53.3
50.2

46.7

Maintain or increase municipal
services, even if it means higher

taxes

Decrease taxes, even if it results
in reduced municipal services

Less than 15 years 15 years or more

50.0 50.7 50.0 49.3

Maintain or increase municipal
services, even if it means higher

taxes

Decrease taxes, even if it results
in reduced municipal services10

Pe
rc

en
t (

%
) o

f R
es

po
nd

en
ts

Pe
rc

en
t (

%
) o

f R
es

po
nd

en
ts

FURTHER ANALYSIS

Age

48



Satisfied Dissatisfied
Service Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2 Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

Fire Services 73.8% 75.2% 68.3% 2.8% 2.2% 5.3%

Emergency Preparedness 45.7% 47.1% 40.4% 7% 6.4% 8.9%

Police Service 61.9% 65.7% 46.8% 15.6% 13.9% 22.1%

Accessibility-related services and facilities 39.5% 41.3% 32.3% 10% 9.4% 12.2%

Initiatives related to diversity and inclusiveness (at
events, in municipal facilities, in municipal messaging,
etc.) 

44.8% 46.4% 38.9% 8.6% 7.9% 11.1%

Green spaces – parks, playgrounds 68% 70.9% 55.9% 16.4% 16.1% 18.9%

Recreational spaces – Ice surfaces, splash pads,
swimming pool etc.

58.2% 60.4% 50% 15.7% 15.4% 17%

Road maintenance  54.2% 58.5% 36.4% 30.9% 26.3% 51.1%

Water and wastewater services 50.1% 57.1% 22% 18% 19% 14.1%

Municipal / municipally supported events (Santa Claus
parade, Canada Day, Arts Festival, etc.)

75.4% 79.2% 65.5% 5% 4.8% 5.4%

Cleanliness (litter and graffiti) 74.6% 74.6% 61.8% 13.5% 13.2% 15.7%

Environmental protection and sustainability initiatives
(i.e., pollinator gardens, LED streetlights, print reduction
efforts, etc.)

45% 47.5% 35.1% 17.7% 17.3% 19.4%

Extreme weather preparedness, (emergency notification
system, storm water systems, winter weather
preparedness)

48.4% 50.3% 41% 11.4% 10.2% 15.8%

Building & permitting 18.3% 17.6% 17.6% 38.7% 36.8% 49.1%

Land use planning 21.5% 23.1% 14.3% 38.9% 36.4% 50.4%

Economic development (local business support and
attraction)

38.2% 40.4% 28.5% 31% 31.1% 31%

Tourism sector development 45.7% 47.8% 38.4% 18.4% 18.1% 20.3%

Addressing housing issues 19.8% 20.7% 16.1% 43.9% 44.6% 43.2%

Accountable and Transparent decision-making process 34.6% 35.8% 29% 31.7% 28.8% 45.2%

Access to municipal staff services/members of Council 45.3% 46.2% 42.5% 17.8% 16.3% 23.6%

Open communication and community engagement 50.6% 52.2% 45% 22.9% 21.5% 29.8%

Transit 26.4% 27.9% 20.4% 20% 20.3% 18.3%

Sidewalks – winter maintenance 43.6% 45.8% 31.9% 31.4% 34.5% 20.8%

Climate Change Initiatives 22% 22.4% 20.2% 14.4% 14.1% 15.2%

Service-Level Satisfaction
WARD ANALYSIS

How satisfied are you with the current delivery of the service below provided by the
Municipality of Port Hope?

11

>50%
Dissatsified

30% - 50%
Dissatisfied

Mixed
Satisfaction

Neither
30% -
50%

Satisfied

>50%
Satisfied

49



Increase Maintain Decrease

Service Port
Hope

Ward
1

Ward
2

Port
Hope

Ward
1

Ward
2

Port
Hope

Ward
1

Ward
2

Fire Services 11% 10.7% 12.2% 80.3% 81.2% 77.6% 2.6% 2.5% 2.8%

Emergency Preparedness 14.1% 13.5% 15.4% 65.7% 66.9% 62.6% 4.4% 3.8% 6.3%

Police Service 11.4% 10.4% 14.7% 65.4% 67.2% 58.4% 16.7% 16.3% 19.9%

Accessibility-related services and facilities 17.6% 18.3% 15% 62.1% 62.8% 59.1% 5.3% 5% 7.3%

Initiatives related to diversity and inclusiveness (at
events, in municipal facilities, in municipal
messaging, etc.) 

8.7% 8.9% 8% 51.5% 53% 44.1% 26% 24% 35.3%

Green spaces – parks, playgrounds 28.6% 30.3% 21% 63.8% 63.4% 66.8% 4% 3.6% 5.6%

Recreational spaces – Ice surfaces, splash pads,
swimming pool etc.

26.9% 28% 22.7% 63.4% 64% 61.9% 4.6% 3.8% 7.7%

Road maintenance  33.6% 30.2% 49.3% 61.5% 65.4% 44.4% 1.8% 1.3% 3.8%

Municipal / municipally supported events (Santa
Claus parade, Canada Day, Arts Festival, etc.)

11.8% 12.7% 7.7% 73.7% 73.9% 74.5% 10.9% 10.4% 12.9%

Cleanliness (litter and graffiti) 17.4% 17.2% 18.5% 75.8% 77% 71.7% 2.8% 2.5% 3.5%

Environmental protection and sustainability
initiatives (i.e., pollinator gardens, LED streetlights,
print reduction efforts, etc.)

24.3% 26.4% 16.1% 53.5% 54.4% 50% 13.5% 11.6% 22.4%

Extreme weather preparedness, (emergency
notification system, storm water systems, winter
weather preparedness)

16.5% 16.3% 16.8% 64.2% 65.2% 60.8% 5.5% 4.8% 8.4%

Land use planning 27.1% 27.1% 26.9% 42.7% 43.6% 39.2% 9.9% 9% 14%

Economic development (local business support and
attraction)

39.7% 41.1% 34.3% 46.6% 46.2% 47.9% 6.5% 6% 9.1%

Tourism sector development 23.5% 25% 18.2% 52.5% 53.7% 48.3% 16.5% 14.8% 23.4%

Addressing housing issues 48.6% 50.4% 43.2% 28.7% 28.8% 28.6% 9.9% 8.8% 14.3%

Open communication and community engagement 32.5% 32.6% 33.6% 54.3% 55.3% 50.2% 4.8% 3.7% 8.7%

Transit 20.7% 21.8% 15.4% 57% 57.1% 57% 8% 7.6% 10.8%

Sidewalks – winter maintenance 33% 37.2% 18.3% 57.6% 57.2% 58% 2.6% 1.3% 7.7%

Climate Change Initiatives 18.8% 20% 14.7% 43.8% 45.2% 37.9% 22.6% 19.7% 34%

Budget Preferences
WARD ANALYSIS

 In your view, should the Municipality of Port Hope decrease, maintain, or increase the
budget allocated to these services.

12

>50%
Decrease

30% - 50%
Decrease

Maintain
30% - 50%
Increase

>50%
Increase

50



Project Location
Not at all
Important

Slightly
Important

Moderately
Important 

Very
Important 

Extremely
Important 

Buildings and
facilities
(includes

recreation)

Port Hope 4.1% 13,5% 38.9% 35.8% 7.7%

Ward 1 3.1% 12% 39.2% 37.5% 8.3%

Ward 2 7.8% 19.1% 36.5% 30.9% 5.7%

Roads

Port Hope 0.8% 7.8% 28% 50.5% 13%

Ward 1 0.9% 8.2% 28.4% 51.1% 11.4%

Ward 2 0.4% 7.1% 27% 46.5% 19.1%

Sidewalks

Port Hope 3.6% 12% 31.3% 41.1% 12.1%

Ward 1 1.4% 10.3% 29.9% 45.3% 13.1%

Ward 2 12.1% 19.3% 37.1% 23.9% 7.5%

Bike lanes 

Port Hope 32.3% 26.2% 24.1% 12.1% 5.3%

Ward 1 30.4% 26.5% 25.6% 12% 5.6%

Ward 2 39.1% 26.1% 20.4% 10.9% 3.5%

Parks and
playgrounds 

Port Hope 3.3% 15.8% 36.4% 33.1% 11.3%

Ward 1 2.6% 14.4% 36.6% 34.6% 11.9%

Ward 2 6.4% 22.1% 37.4% 25.3% 8.9%

Public transit 

Port Hope 9.6% 25.4% 34.3% 23.8% 6.9%

Ward 1 7.6% 25.3% 34.4% 25.3% 7.4%

Ward 2 18.5% 27.8% 32% 17.1% 4.6%

Equipment

Port Hope 3.5% 18.5% 47.5% 26.3% 4.3%

Ward 1 3.4% 18.5% 47.2% 26.3% 4.6%

Ward 2 3.9% 18.3$ 48% 26.9% 2.9%

Technology for
municipal
operations

(cyber security,
accessibility) 

Port Hope 5% 19.7% 35.3% 30.5% 9.4%

Ward 1 4.4% 18.4% 35.1% 32.5% 9.5%

Ward 2 7.5% 25.7% 35.4% 22.5% 8.9%

Customer
Service 

Port Hope 3.7% 14.8% 35.8% 33.1% 12.6%

Ward 1 3.1% 13.8% 36.1% 33.5% 13.6%

Ward 2 5.7% 19.2% 35.2% 31% 8.9%

Climate
Change

Initiatives 

Port Hope 20.4% 22.1% 27.4% 21.8% 8.3%

Ward 1 18.6% 21.6% 29.4% 21.5% 8.9%

Ward 2 28% 23.8% 20.2% 22% 6%

Investment Preferences
WARD ANALYSIS

The Municipality invests in various infrastructure projects, including improving assets,
building or acquiring new assets or maintaining current assets. How important is it to you
that we invest in the following infrastructure categories?

13

>50% 
Oppose

30% - 50%
Oppose

Maintain
30% - 50%
Support

>50%
Support

51



Infrastructure gap
Are you aware that the Municipality of Port Hope has a $9M asset replacement deficit
annually, known as an infrastructure gap?

Do you think Port Hope should invest more money in our Asset Management
Plan to close the infrastructure gap?

Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

Yes

Maybe

No

19.7
19.3

23.3

11.7
11.3

13.4

68.6
69.4

63.3

Port Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

More money

Same amount

Less money

27.0
28.1

24.2

59.9
59.9

58.1

13.1
12.0

17.7

14

Percent (%) of Respondents

Percent (%) of Respondents

WARD ANALYSIS

52



Employed Retired Other

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

Yes

Maybe

No

19.4

20.4

17.4

11.7

11.9

11.9

68.9

67.7

67.8

Under 30 30-59 Over 60

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0

Yes

Maybe

No

14.1

19.5

20.4

14.1

11.7

11.5

71.8

68.9

68.1

Under $90,000 Over $90,000

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0

Yes

Maybe

No

14.8

22.8

10.8

11.6

74.4

65.6

Less than 15 years 15 years or more

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0

Yes

Maybe

No

15.4

24.1

9.4

14.3

75.1

61.5

Infrastructure Gap
Are you aware that the Municipality of Port Hope has a $9M asset replacement deficit
annually, known as an infrastructure gap?

Employment Age

Income Time living in Port Hope

15
Percent (%) of Respondents Percent (%) of Respondents

FURTHER ANALYSIS

53



Infrastructure Gap

Employed Retired Other

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

More

Same

Less

26.6

28.0

23.5

60.0

59.8

60.3

13.4

12.2

16.2

Employment Age

Income Time living in Port Hope

Under 30 30-59 Over 60

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

More

Same

Less

28.6

26.5

27.5

58.6

59.8

60.0

12.9

13.8

12.5

Under $90,000 Over $90,000

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

More

Same

Less

26.3

27.9

60.4

61.3

13.3

10.9

Less than 15 years 15 years or more

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

More

Same

Less

26.9

26.9

60.7

59.3

12.4

13.8

16Percent (%) of RespondentsPercent (%) of Respondents

FURTHER ANALYSIS

Do you think Port Hope should invest more money in our Asset Management Plan to
close the infrastructure gap?

54



Less Same More

11.60%

76.20%

46.60%

88.40%

23.80%

53.40%

Less Same More

3.90%

9.40%

31.70%

36.00%

70.00%

58.40%
60.10%

20.60%

9.90%

Infrastructure Gap and
Tax Preferences

Maintain or increase
municipal services,

even if it means higher
taxes

Decrease taxes, even
if it results in reduced

municipal services

Increase taxes
and services,

even if it
means higher

taxes

Maintain
current taxes
and current

services

Decrease taxes
and decrease

current
services

How much should Port Hope invest in the Asset Management Plan to close the infrastructure gap?

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

Less Same More

1.10% 4.30%
6.90%

13.70%

34.70%

44.00%

31.10%

39.30%

34.00% 35.00%

17.40%

9.80%

19.10%

4.30% 5.30%

Excellent Good Fair Poor Very poor

17

Pe
rc

en
t (

%
) o

f R
es

po
nd

en
ts

Pe
rc

en
t (

%
) o

f R
es

po
nd

en
ts

FURTHER ANALYSIS

55



Po�t Hope Ward 1 Ward 2

0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00% 40.00% 50.00%

38.70%

40.10%

33.90%

30.50%

27.50%

41.30%

6.20%

7.20%

2.60%

3.50%

4.10%

1.50%

4.40%

4.40%

4.40%

WARD ANALYSIS

Top 5 Most Important Projects

Resources to advance
objectives within our

master plans 

Maintaining streets and
roads

Maintaining sidewalks,
walkways, and trails

New sidewalks, bike lanes,
walkways, and trails

Improving existing
facilities

Percent (%) of Respondents

18
56



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5
#6 or
more

Resources to advance objectives within our master plans 39% 12% 9% 7% 7% 26%

Maintaining streets and roads 31% 31% 14% 8% 6% 9%

Maintaining sidewalks, walkways, and trails 6% 23% 29% 16% 10% 15%

New sidewalks, bike lanes, walkways, and trails 3% 5% 8% 20% 12% 50%

Improving existing facilities 4% 8% 12% 16% 23% 37%

Renewing outdoor recreational facilities 4% 4% 7%  11% 13% 60%

Technology to improve service delivery and customer
service

1% 3% 5% 6% 6% 79%

Cyber Security 3% 4% 4% 4% 5% 77%

Programming arts and cultural activities 1% 2% 4% 4% 7% 82%

Public transit 3% 3% 5% 5% 6% 78%

Climate Change Initiatives 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% 84%

Most Important Projects 
Percent of respondents ranking each
issue as...

“...enhancing infrastructure, improving public transportation,
helping local businesses and attract new residents. Additionally,
fostering community engagement in planning processes can
help ensure that development meets the needs of all citizens.”

— Man, 20s, Ward 2

“Build more playgrounds, better use of green space. Add a
paved area for road hockey; or basketball at the Hewson park in
the peacock blvd neighbourhood, add sidewalks rather than
bike lanes in the peacock blvd neighbourhood... Many vehicles
do not stop at the stop signs, having no sidewalks makes for a
very unsafe community for children especially with a school
close by.”

— Woman, 30s, Ward 1 19

WARD ANALYSIS

57



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5

Resources to advance objectives within our master plan 40% 11% 9% 7% 6%

Maintaining streets and roads 28% 32% 14% 8% 7%

Maintaining sidewalks, walkways, and trails 7% 24% 29% 16% 11%

New sidewalks, bike lanes, walkways, and trails 4% 5% 9% 20% 12%

Improving existing facilities 4% 8% 11% 16% 22%

Renewing outdoor recreational facilities 4% 4% 8% 11% 13%

Technology to improve service delivery and customer service 1% 3% 4% 6% 5%

Cyber Security 3% 4% 4% 4% 6%

Programming arts and cultural activities 1% 3% 5% 4% 8%

Public transit 3% 3% 5% 5% 6%

Climate Change Initiatives 5% 3% 3% 3% 3%

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5

Resources to advance objectives within our master plans 34% 20% 10% 7% 7%

Maintaining streets and roads 41% 29% 13% 7% 3%

Maintaining sidewalks, walkways, and trails 3% 17% 31% 18% 10%

New sidewalks, bike lanes, walkways, and trails 2% 4% 7% 20% 11%

Improving existing facilities 4% 8% 15% 16% 23%

Renewing outdoor recreational facilities 4% 6% 5%  11% 13%

Technology to improve service delivery and customer service 2% 4% 7% 7% 9%

Cyber Security 3% 5% 4% 5% 5%

Programming arts and cultural activities 1% 1% 3% 3% 4%

Public transit 2% 3% 5% 5% 7%

Climate Change Initiatives 4% 4% 3% 3% 2%

Most Important Projects
Ward 1

Ward 2

Percent of respondent
ranking each issue as...

Percent of respondent
ranking each issue as...

20

WARD ANALYSIS

58



FURTHER ANALYSIS

Service awareness

0.00% 20.00% 40.00% 60.00% 80.00% 100.00%

Fire Se�vices

Police Se�vices

Recreation Programs and Facilities

Building Pe�mits and Licenses

Public Transit and Road Maintenance

Prope�ty Tax Info�mation and Payments

Garbage and Recycling Collection

Business Development Suppo�t

Animal Se�vices

Paramedics Se�vices

Post Seconda�y education programs

Large-scale indust�ial manufactu�ing facilities

Specialized medical care and hospital se�vices

Inte�national travel and immigration se�vices

90.80%

88.10%

87.30%

86.40%

85.30%

81.70%

66.10%

45.90%

44.10%

42.30%

22.50%

17.40%

14.60%

3.70%

We are interested in knowing which of our services you are familiar with. Below
are some services that the Municipality of Port Hope does provide, and some
services that Municipality of Port Hope does NOT provide.  Please click on the
services below that you are aware that Municipality of Port Hope provides.

Percent (%) of Respondents

59



conjoint.ca
60



2025
Budget
Survey
Results
273 Responses
From August 19 - September 15

61



273 Responses
From August 19 - September 15

Population
97.6%

Responses
2.4%

62



Q1: Which of the following
statements describes your connection
to the Municipality of Meaford?

93.04% Resident

1.83% Operates a
Business

4.03% Works in
Meaford

1.10%
Lives Nearby

and Uses
Services

Key Takeaway: 
The majority of
respondents are residents

273 responses63



0 20 40 60 80 100

Under 18

18-24

25-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65+

Prefer Not to Say

Q2: What is your age?

Key Takeaway: 
The majority of
respondents are 55+

0

4

30

47

36

66

84

6

273 responses64



Q3: How did you hear about this survey? Select all that apply:

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Website

Social Media

Local News

Email (eNews)

Word of Mouth

Other

Key Takeaway: 
Social media is an
effective channel for
engaging with the
community 

Note that paid and organic socials
were live for this campaign 

273 responses65



Q4: How familiar are you with the municipality’s budget and how 
tax dollars are spent in Meaford?

48

1000

Key Takeaway: 
There is an opportunity to further educate the community
throughout the year on how tax dollars are spent. 

272 responses66



Q5: How would you prefer our resources to be allocated to the below
services in the upcoming budget?

Key Takeaway: 
The majority of respondents
would generally prefer
resources remain the same

remain the same
56.5%less resources

28.8%

more resources
14.8%

273 responses67



Q5: How would you prefer our resources to be allocated to the below
services in the upcoming budget?

Planning services 
Building services 
Transportation 
Municipal enforcement 
Fire services 
Parks and recreation
Cultural services 
Library 
Customer service 
Environmental services 
Legislative services

OPP 
Capital projects

Economic
development

remain
the same

remain the same or
increase

increase
resources

Key Takeaways: 
When analyzed individually, most respondents would
prefer service resources to remain the same
OPP and Capital projects were areas in which
respondents would prefer more resources allocated
75% of respondents would prefer the same or more
resources for economic development 

273 responses68



Less resources Remain the same More resources

Planning services 25.09% 50.92% 23.99%

Building services 18.52% 57.04% 24.44%

Capital projects 7.09% 40.30% 52.61%

Transportation 8.89% 51.48% 39.63%

Municipal
enforcement 25.46% 50.55% 23.99%

Fire services 10.70% 71.96% 17.34%

OPP 13.65% 40.96% 45.39%

Parks and
recreation 8.86% 56.46% 34.69%

Cultural services 35.93% 52.22% 11.85%

Library 28.78% 56.46% 14.76%

Customer service 20.22% 65.44% 14.34%

Environmental
services 7.72% 62.13% 30.15%

Economic
development 24.26% 38.97% 36.76%

Legislative services 30.26% 61.25% 8.49%

Q5: How would you prefer our resources to be allocated to the below
services in the upcoming budget?

Key Takeaways: 
The consensus is that no department
should decrease resources 
High votes (60%+) for resources to
remain the same can imply
satisfaction with services

Fire services
Customer service 
Environmental services
Legislative services 

273 responses69



Result: 
Improved service levels 
Maintained service levels
Reduced service levels

Variable: 
Increase/Decrease Taxes
Increase/Decrease User Fees

Q6: How would you prefer our resources to be allocated to the below
services in the upcoming budget?

8 OPTIONS

Key Takeaways: 
A small increase in taxes and user fees is the preferred option 
Service levels should not decrease

268 responses70



Top 3 Areas of Concern
Taxes & Financial
Management

1.

Policing & Crime2.
Roads & Infrastructure3.

Q.7: From your perspective, what are the most important local issues facing
the Municipality of Meaford currently?

Open text response - 241 responses

Other Areas
Municipal Governance &
Efficiency
Development & Growth
Public Services &
Community Amenities
Economic Development 
Housing & Affordability

71



Q.7: From your perspective, what are the most important local issues facing
the Municipality of Meaford currently?
Roads & Infrastructure (38%)

Poor road conditions, including crumbling roads and shoulders.
Aging underground piping and wastewater treatment plant upgrades.
Road repair prioritization, with concerns over repaving unnecessary roads instead of fixing those in terrible shape.
Maintenance issues with rural roads, ditches, and public parks.
Excessive bureaucracy hindering development and costing taxpayers.
Calls to create and maintain green spaces.
Concerns over the distance of residences from town services affecting accessibility.
Need for infrastructure that supports population growth, including water and wastewater treatment.

Taxes & Financial Management (20%)
High taxes relative to services provided, especially policing and infrastructure.
Complaints about spending practices, including excessive allocation to consultants.
Calls for reduced taxes and more accountability in spending.
Concerns over the municipality's financial direction, transparency, and management efficiency.
High water and sewer rates compared to surrounding areas.

Policing & Crime (20%)
Increasing crime rates and lack of police presence.
Need for more policing, especially OPP presence in town.
Concerns over rising petty crime and issues related to drug use.
Perception that larger police budgets won't solve underlying issues of addiction leading to theft.
Public concerns about transparency and the effectiveness of law enforcement.

Open text response - 241 responses72



Q.7: From your perspective, what are the most important local issues facing
the Municipality of Meaford currently?

Municipal Governance & Efficiency (15%)
Inefficient management of municipal staff and resources.
Criticism of staffing decisions and lack of council oversight in administrative changes.
Calls to streamline operations and reduce unnecessary spending.
Trust-building efforts needed within public officials.
Need for experienced staff to effectively manage resources.

Development & Growth (15%)
Concerns over poorly planned developments and the push for residential housing without sufficient
services.
Calls to attract new businesses and create jobs to diversify the tax base.
Criticism of the local economy's reliance on tourism without adequate infrastructure to support it.
Requests for more commercial development and attention to infrastructure to accommodate growth.

Public Services & Community Amenities (10%)
Requests for updated recreational programs for adults and children.
Concerns about the library's cost versus other needed services.
Calls for better public transit in rural areas, especially weekend service to Owen Sound.
Shortage of recreational facilities, including public soccer fields and hockey rinks.
Criticism of the condition of parks and public restrooms.

Open text response - 241 responses73



Q.7: From your perspective, what are the most important local issues facing
the Municipality of Meaford currently?

Economic Development (10%)
Calls to promote prospective employers/businesses to build a vibrant community.
Concerns over the lack of industry and job opportunities, particularly for younger residents.
Focus on supporting low-income families and maintaining affordable housing options.
Criticism of Council's responsiveness to residents' concerns and the influence of developers.

Housing & Affordability (10%)
Affordable housing for seniors, low-income residents, and new families.
Calls for off-market housing, not just luxury developments.
Concerns that new housing developments do not account for the availability of services such as
healthcare.
Short-term rentals affect the local housing market.

Environmental & Community Concerns (5%)
Concerns over the environmental impact of new developments.
Calls for protection of green spaces amidst development pressures.
Criticism of TCE pumped storage projects and their potential damage to the community.

Open text response - 241 responses74



Q8: Do you have a project or idea that could positively impact your
neighbourhood?

Infrastructure Improvements
27%

Recreation & Community Services
19.8%A�ordable Housing & Development

15.3%

Environmental & Green Space Initiatives
10.8%

Economic Development
8.1%

Public Safety & Policing
7.2%

Community Engagement & Communication
6.3%

Financial 
5.4%

Top 3 Themes
Infrastructure Improvements1.
Recreation & Community
Services

2.

Affordable Housing &
Developments

3.

Open text response - 174 responses75



1. Infrastructure Improvements (30%)
Road repair and maintenance (e.g., paving gravel roads, Nelson Street).
Traffic calming measures on residential roads (e.g., Cook Street, Edwin and Sykes St).
Installation of sidewalks for safety (e.g., Augusta and Coleman, Ridge Road, Pearson).
Rerouting Highway 26 to alleviate traffic congestion.
Improved maintenance of roads to handle increased traffic (e.g., from new developments and tourism).
Speed reduction initiatives (e.g., reducing speed limits to 60 km/h on certain roads).
Request for improved communication regarding road closures and municipal decisions.

2. Recreation & Community Services (22%)
Need for a year-round indoor recreation center (gym/pool).
Upgrades to playground equipment at local parks.
Support for the Meaford Pickleball Club in terms of court availability.
Suggestions for outdoor activities (e.g., outdoor rinks, mini golf).
Development of cultural conversation groups and recreational options for seniors.
More community events at Market Square and improvements to the splash pad.

Q8: Do you have a project or idea that could positively impact your
neighbourhood?

Open text response - 174 responses76



3. Affordable Housing & Development (17%)
Mixed housing requirements in new developments (at least 30%).
Concerns over low-income housing complexes like Victoria Village.
Suggestions for limiting hotel/condo developments to promote single-family homes.
Advocacy for tiny homes and more affordable housing options.

4. Environmental & Green Space Initiatives (12%)
Letting grass grow and reducing chemical use in ditches.
Keeping beaches public for community enjoyment.
More protection of wildlife habitat.
Increased focus on expanding the municipality's tree canopy.

5. Economic Development (9%)
Support for local businesses and enhanced focus on the harbour.
Developments should pay residential tax rates to encourage growth.
Suggestions for attracting new businesses, including a low-cost grocery store.
Hosting more events to promote tourism.

Q8: Do you have a project or idea that could positively impact your
neighbourhood?

Open text response - 174 responses77



6. Public Safety & Policing (8%)
Increase OPP presence for community safety, especially in high-traffic areas.
Neighborhood watch programs and suggestions for CCTV in downtown areas.
Concerns regarding policing and road safety, particularly in the Stone Tree complex.

7. Community Engagement & Communication (7%)
Timely responses from staff to residents and associations.
Opportunities for youth involvement in community projects (e.g., parks and gardens).
Increased opportunities for public engagement in a less formal setting.

8. Financial Concerns (6%)
Calls for tax reductions and rationalizing services that cannot be funded.
Concerns over perceived inequalities in budget allocations across the municipality.
Requests for careful spending and prioritizing necessities during tough economic times.

Q8: Do you have a project or idea that could positively impact your
neighbourhood?

Open text response - 174 responses78



A Moderate Ammount
43.8%

A Little
24%

A Lot
16.1%

A Great Deal
8.2%

None at All
7.9%

Q9: How do you feel that the Municipality of Meaford does in engaging the
public on the budget each year?

Key Takeaways: 
There is an opportunity to
improve the budget
engagements
32% of respondents feel there
is little to no engagement
on the budget
Most respondents note a
moderate amount of
engagement

 267 responses 79



Q10: Where do you currently go to receive information about the
Municipality's budget?

Municipal Website
43.5%

Social Media
23.9%

Other
14.3%

Newspaper (TMI)
4.8%

Council and Youtube
4.8%

Tax Bill Mail Outs
2.4%

Key Takeaways: 
The Municipal website (44%)
is the most popular source of
information followed by
social media (15%)
There are some concerns
about the accessibility of
information 

Open text response - 245 responses80



Q11: How can the municipality better engage the public on the budget?

Socia
l M

edia 
En

gag
ement

Public
 M

eetin
gs/

Fo
rums

Tra
nsp

are
ncy

 &
 Acc

ountab
ilit

y

New
sle

tte
rs 

& Dire
ct 

Mail

Interac
tiv

e &
 Ed

uca
tio

nal 
To

ols

Surve
yin

g Public
 O

pinion
Other

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Key Takeaways: 
A mix of digital and in-
person discussions will
improve engagement

Consider timing for
working professionals

There is a call for greater
transparency 

The website is noted
as a limitation as it is
hard to find
information 

Open text response - 186 responses81



Page 1 of 2 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: 1/7/25 

Agenda Item No.: 8-C 

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Set elevation funding priorities 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT or PERSON:  The Manager 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve properties for elevation funding 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

In response to the July 2023 flood, the City of Barre and the City of Montpelier joined forces to advocate for flood 

recovery funding from the state.  The state legislature delivered $1 million in operational funding, as well as several other 

sources of flood recovery funding, including $3.5 million to pay for the elevation of residential structures.   

 

On September 24, 2024, The City of Barre received a pre-award notification from Vermont Emergency Management 

(VEM) indicating that the City was eligible for $900,000 under this program.  The City will need to determine priorities 

and select residential structures where were impacted by July 2023 flooding to elevate.  These projects must be completed 

by December 31, 2026.  Further, the funding per project is capped $300,000, so at a minimum 3 structures will be 

elevated under this program.   

 

City staff received 13 intakes from property owners interested in being considered for elevations.  After review of the 

intakes, and after receiving input from the Agency of Natural Resources (ANR) as required by the grant, four properties 

have been eliminated:  

 

 One property was ineligible as a commercial property; 

 One property was eliminated because it was approved for a FEMA buyout;  

 One property was eliminated by ANR; and 

 One property was eliminated after receiving alternative funding.  

 

As a result, there are 9 properties that remain eligible for funding.  Please note that the City is not limited to funding only 

the intakes, but it is our recommendation to pursue applications from property owners who were proactive in applying for 

assistance. 

 

Staff briefed Council about this funding opportunity at its October 8, 2024 and November 26, 2024 meetings to seek input 

about factors that should be used in setting priorities for this funding.  Staff have also participated in state briefings and 

shared our initial assessments with RIVER program engineers for additional input.  Staff recommends that Council 

approve elevation funding for 4 of the remaining properties as follows: 

 

 Tier I: Adjacent to new floodplain project 

o 2 Berlin Street properties 

o 1 Vine Street property 

 Tier II: Low-Priority Redevelopment Sites 

o 1 River Street property 

 

Additionally, staff recommends that the Council approve $225,000 grant awards per property, and that the homeowners be 

informed that any cost overruns would be the responsibility of the homeowner.  The cost of elevations can vary depending 

on factors on site, but generally speaking are expected to cost between $150,000 to $300,000.   

 

82



Page 2 of 2 

 

If Council accepts the staff recommendation, 5 intake properties would not be funded.  All of those properties are located 

in the North End where dense urban and flood resilient redevelopment has been proposed.  These properties were in a 

lower priority tier for City staff due to the potential redevelopment potential.    

 

If approved by the Council, staff will contact the property owners and engage with VEM on next steps of the grant 

process.  To be clear, the Council may accept, reject, and/or modify the staff recommendation.   

 

FUNDING SOURCE(S):  $900,000 state funding for elevations approved in the 2024 legislative session 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:   

 

Approve properties for elevation. 

 

Map of general location of elevation intakes and recommendations 

 

 

83



Page 1 of 2 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: 1/7/25 

Agenda Item No.: 8-D 
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Approve legal services policy 
 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT or PERSON:  The Manager  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Consider and approve new legal services policy 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Section 307 of the City Charter provides that the City Attorney is appointed by the City Council.  At its July 2, 2024 

meeting, the City Council appointed David Rugh, of SP & F Attorneys, PC as the City Attorney, and J. Scott Cameron, 

Esq., as Labor Attorney through June 30, 2025.  Further, Section 304 of the City Charter provides that the City Council 

shall act as a body and that administrative matters shall be dealt with solely through the Manager. 
 

During my tenure as City Manager, City staff has had a practice of seeking prior legal review by the City Attorney of 

high-profile, high-risk, or “gray-area” questions before any such matters are presented to the Council.  From time-to-time, 

legal questions are raised by Councilors either in public meetings or privately to the Manager, and the Manager has 

coordinated with the City Attorney, as appropriate, after collecting all the facts.  The Manager has never refused to seek a 

legal opinion requested by a Councilor, except perhaps if the question had already been posed and the answer was known.  

This practice has served the City well, with no successful legal challenges to official City actions since July 2022. 
 

In the Manager’s opinion, it is important to codify this successful practice with a Council-adopted legal services policy 

that balances both relevant sections of the City Charter – that the City Attorney is appointed by the Council and that the 

Council act as a body in all matters.  The proposed policy would provide the following: 

 All requests for legal advice relating to City business must be approved by the City Manager unless: 

o The legal advice relates to a personnel or disciplinary matter related directly to the City Manager; or 

o The City Manager is conflicted out of the subject matter. 

 The City Council may make direct requests for legal advice only if the request is made by the Council acting as a 

body following a majority vote.  

o City Councilors as individuals would not be authorized to (1) make direct legal requests without approval by 

the City Manager or as part of a collective action by the City Council or (2) seek or use in an official capacity 

or present in any Council proceeding an external legal opinion unless it has been authorized by the Council 

acting as a body.  

 The process for seeking legal advice would consist of the following steps: 

o Identify need for legal advice: The requesting party (staff or Councilor) should clearly identify the legal 

issue or concern that requires attention. 

o Review of internal resources: Prior to a request for legal advice, the requesting party shall, to the extent 

possible, review relevant internal documents, policies, or previous legal opinions that may address the issue. 

o Formal request submission: The requesting party must submit a request in writing that includes the 

description of the issue, background information, statement of urgency, and questions to be answered. 

o Review and approval by the City Manager: The City Manager or their designee will review the request. 

o Legal counsel review and response: The City Attorney will review the request and respond.   

 All legal requests will be documented and maintained by the City Manager’s office. 

 Legal advice is considered confidential and may be subject to attorney-client privilege. 
   
In the absence of this policy, any member of the City Council could choose to seek legal advice to pursue individual 

interests, as opposed to the will of the body as a whole.  Beyond the implications for the City’s legal budget, an individual 

Councilor seeking legal opinions could create monetary risks to the City, interfere with the priorities of the Council, 

and/or create causes of action.   

84



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED AND FUNDING SOURCE(S):  Not applicable. 
 

LEGAL AUTHORITY: 
 

 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  Proposed legal services policy 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:   
 

Move to approve the legal services policy. 

85



 

 

CITY OF BARRE, VERMONT 

CITY COUNCIL POLICY ON LEGAL SERVICES 

 

1. Purpose 
The purpose of this policy is to establish a clear, consistent, and accountable process for 

requesting legal advice from the City Attorney to ensure that legal services are used 

appropriately and that legal guidance is provided in a timely manner.   

 

2. Scope 
This policy applies to all elected officials, staff members, and departments within the 

City of Barre who may require legal advice or assistance.  The term “City Attorney” shall 

include any legal counsel retained by the City of Barre, including but not limited to the 

City Attorney, Labor Attorney, and/or counsel retained for specific projects. 

 

3. Policy Statement 
The City of Barre will seek legal advice from the City Attorney as needed to ensure 

compliance with the law, mitigate legal risks, and address specific legal issues related to 

the City’s operations, contracts, and governance. 

 

4. Procedure for Requesting Legal Advice 

A. Who Can Request Legal Advice? 

i. All requests for legal advice relating to City business must be made through, 

and approved by, the City Manager.   

ii. If the legal advice relates to a personnel or potential discipline matter directly 

related to the City Manager, or if the City Manager is conflicted out of a 

subject matter, the request for legal advice must be made through the 

Assistant City Manager or by the City Council as authorized by section 

4(A)(iii) of this policy.   

iii. The City Council may make a direct request to the City Attorney for legal 

advice only under the following conditions:  

(a) The request is made by the Council acting as a body; and 

(b) The request is approved by a majority vote of the Council. 

iv. Councilors as individuals may not: 

(a) Make direct requests for legal advice without approval by the City 

Manager or by a majority vote of the City Council as authorized by 

section 4(A)(iii) of this policy; and 

(b) Seek or use in an official capacity or present in any Council 

proceeding a legal opinion from any outside attorney, organization or 

legal firm on any matter of City business unless such external legal 

opinion has been authorized in accordance with section 4(A)(iii) of 

this policy.  

 

B. Process for Requesting Advice 
i. Step 1: Identify the Need for Legal Advice: The requesting party should 

clearly identify the legal issue or concern that requires attention. This may 

86



 

 

include issues related to contracts, policy implementation, litigation, 

compliance, personnel, land use, etc. 

ii. Step 2: Review of Internal Resources: Before requesting legal advice, the 

requesting party should review any relevant internal documents, policies, or 

previous legal opinions that may already address the issue. The requesting 

party should ensure that the matter has not already been addressed by prior 

legal guidance or general legal knowledge. 

iii. Step 3: Formal Request Submission:  

(a) Legal requests should be submitted in writing, either through an email 

or a formal memorandum addressed to the City Manager or directly to 

the City Attorney (if specifically authorized under section 4(A)(iii) of 

this policy). 

(b) The request must include: 

1. A description of the legal issue or question. 

2. Any relevant background information, such as contracts, 

policies, or prior legal opinions. 

3. A statement of urgency (if applicable). 

4. A clear description of what outcome or advice is being sought. 

iv. Step 4: Review and Approval by City Manager: The City Manager or their 

designee will review the request and determine whether it should be 

forwarded to the City Attorney. 

v. Step 5: Legal Counsel Review and Response 
(a) The City Attorney will review the request, gather any additional 

necessary information, and provide a legal opinion or advice. This may 

involve: 

1. A formal written legal opinion. 

2. A discussion or meeting with the requester to clarify the issue. 

(b) If legal advice cannot be provided immediately, the City Attorney 

should inform the requester of the expected timeline for a response. 

 

C. Documentation and Recordkeeping 
i. All legal requests and responses should be documented and retained in a legal 

file maintained by the City Manager’s office. 

ii. Written legal opinions or advice provided by the City Attorney will be copied 

to relevant officials, including the requesting party and the City Manager, for 

record-keeping and further action. 

 

D. Confidentiality and Attorney-Client Privilege 
i. Legal advice obtained from the City Attorney is considered confidential and 

may be subject to attorney-client privilege. 

ii. All parties involved must maintain confidentiality concerning the legal advice 

provided, unless attorney-client privilege is specifically waived in a specific 

instance. 

iii. When discussing legal matters in public meetings, only summaries or general 

information should be shared unless required by law or with express consent. 

 

87



 

 

E. Costs and Budgeting 
i. Legal services will be provided in accordance with the City’s budget for legal 

services. 

ii. In cases where the requested legal advice is anticipated to require substantial 

time or resources, the requesting party may be required to provide an estimate 

or obtain approval from the City Manager to ensure that the cost is within the 

approved budget. 

 

F. Emergency Legal Advice 
i. In cases where immediate legal advice is needed to address urgent legal issues 

or prevent harm to the City, the City Manager may authorize expedited 

requests to the City Attorney. 

ii. In such cases, the requesting party should make a clear indication of the 

urgency and provide sufficient information for the City Attorney to assess the 

situation quickly. 

 

5. Responsibilities 
A. City Manager: Ensures that the process for requesting legal advice is followed, 

reviews and approves requests, and tracks legal expenditure. 

B. City Council: Provides oversight over the legal services budget and may request 

specific legal opinions as specifically authorized by section 4(A)(iii) of this policy. 

C. City Attorney: Provides timely and accurate legal advice, maintains confidentiality, 

and ensures all legal advice is compliant with applicable law. 

D. Requesters: Ensure that legal requests are clear, complete, and appropriate, and 

follow the procedure as outlined. 

 

6. Review and Updates 

This policy will be reviewed periodically to ensure it remains effective and responsive to 

the needs of the City of Barre. Any updates to this policy will be communicated to all 

relevant parties. 

 

7. Reference 

A. Adopted by City Council on ________________. 
 

88



89

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text

citymanager
Typewritten Text



What does the Flood Resiliency Plan say? 

90



City received $3,451,000 Congressionally 

Directed Spending grant, through USDA.  The 

original project was scoped at $6,275,000.  It has 

been communicated to the City that the project 

can continue with the “funded amount” as long as 

it covers the categories in the original 

application.  Scope includes: HVAC, electrical, 

ADA upgrades.

In November 2024, City was awarded $499,752 

Municipal Energy Resilience Program (MERP) 

grant.  Half of the funding will support upgrades 

at the Aud, and the other half at City Hall.  Scope 

at the Aud includes: building envelope, lighting, 

HVAC.  This funding can contribute to the 

balance of the CDS grant.

MERP funding requires no match, and the City 

has started to contact architects to begin design 

work.
City will contract engineering work on 

CDS grant, including aspects of each of the 

categories in the original grant.   

91



92

http://www.barrecity.org/


WARNING  

BARRE CITY  

WARD II CAUCUS 

 

The Legal Voters of Ward II in the City are hereby warned to Caucus at the Alumni Hall Second 

Floor Conference Room on Auditorium Hill on Thursday, February 13th, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. for 

the purpose of making nominations and electing a candidate to fill the vacant position of 

Councilor for Ward II until the next Barre City Annual Town Meeting Day Elections to be held 

on May 13th, 2025. 

 

Nomination of candidates will be made from the floor by the legal voters of Ward II present, and 

voting will take place by Paper Ballot.   

 

Adopted and approved by the Barre City Council held on January 7th, 2025.  

 

 

____________________________    ____________________________ 

Thomas Lauzon, Mayor     Cheryl Metivier, City Clerk 

 

City Councilors 

 

____________________________    ____________________________ 

Michael Deering      Samn Stockwell 

 

 

____________________________    ____________________________ 

Amanda Gustin      VACANT 

 

 

____________________________    ____________________________ 

Emel Cambel       Sonya Spaulding 

 

Process for a Ward Caucus 

A ward caucus is run in the manner of a traditional town meeting.  Voters will be checked off the 

Ward II checklist as they enter, and will be given a blank piece of paper to be used as a ballot.  

Nominations will be made from the floor, and the names are written on the white board.  Once 

nominations are closed, the nominees will have the opportunity to address the voters.  Voters 

will then write down the name of the person they are voting for on the ballots, and drop the in the 

ballot box.  Members of the Board of Civil Authority will tally the votes, the clerk will announce 

a winner and swear them in.  The person elected will serve until the May 2025 Annual (Town) 

Meeting election, at which time the seat will be up for election for a 2-year term. 

 

Alumni Hall is the building attached to the Barre Civic Center Auditorium.  The caucus will take 

place in the second floor conference room, which is accessible by stairs or elevator.   

 

Contact the clerk’s office with any questions: (802) 476-0242 

93



 

 

94


	1. 1-7-25 City Council Agenda
	2. Council Packet Memo 1-7 FINAL for packet
	3. 12-30-24 minutes draft
	4. 8-A 2nd Reading winter parking ban changes
	5. 8-B Budget Survey
	8-A Budget Survey
	8-B Montpelier Budget Survey
	8-B Port Hope Budget Survey
	8-B Meaford Budget Survey

	6. 8-C Elevation Funding Priorities
	7. 8-D Legal Services Policy
	8-D Legal Services Memo
	Legal Services Policy

	8. 8-E FRP Update - Aud
	9. 8-F Ward Caucus Warning



